


ENERSIS S.A. WAS CONSTITUTED WITH THE NAME OF COMPAÑÍA CHILENA
METROPOLITANA DE DISTRIBUCIÓN ELÉCTRICA S.A., AND ON AUGUST 1, 1988, THE
COMPANY BECAME KNOWN AS ENERSIS S.A.. THE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AMOUNT 
TO TH.CH$2,365,606,672, DIVIDED INTO 32,651,166,465 SHARES. ENERSIS SHARES ARE
TRADED IN CHILEAN STOCK EXCHANGES, NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE IN THE FORM OF 
AMERICAN DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS (ADR) AND IN THE LATIN AMERICAN STOCK EXCHANGE
OF MADRID STOCK EXCHANGE (LATIBEX). THE OBJECTS OF THE COMPANY ARE TO 
EXPLORE, DEVELOP, OPERATE, GENERATE, DISTRIBUTE, TRANSMIT, TRANSFORM AND/OR 
SELL ENERGY IN ANY OF ITS FORMS OR NATURE, IN CHILE OR ABROAD, EITHER DIRECTLY 
OR THROUGH OTHER COMPANIES, AND ACTIVITIES IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND THE
PROVISION OF ENGINEERING IN CHILE OR ABROAD, AND ALSO HAS THE OBJECT OF 
INVESTING AND MANAGING ITS INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES. 
ITS TOTAL ASSETS WERE TH.CH$10,253,592,300 AT DECEMBER 31, 2005. ENERSIS 
CONTROL A GROUP WHO OPERATE IN THE ELECTRICITY MARKET ON FIVE COUNTRIES IN 
LATIN AMERICA. IN THE YEAR 2005 OBTAIN A NET INCOME OF TH.CH$68,016,865 AND 
AN OPERATING INCOME OF TH.CH$805,366,156. EMPLOYEES: AT THE END OF 2005 IT 
GIVES DIRECT OCCUPATION TO 11,653 PEOPLE, THROUGH ITS SUBSIDIARIES COMPANIES
OVER LATIN AMERICA.

SANTIAGO STOCK EXCHANGE
ENERSIS

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE (NYSE)
ENI

LATIN AMERICAN STOCK EXCHANGE
OF MADRID STOCK EXCHANGE (LATIBEX)
XENI
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LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS:
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2005

• Net income for the 2005 increased 
significantly by 48.2%, from 
Ch$45,903 million to Ch$68,017 
million. 

• Consolidated operating 
income of Enersis rose 19.7% 
from Ch$672,983 million to 
Ch$805,333 million. 

• Sales of energy in the business 
of generation rose 7.6% from 
53,442 GWh to 57,532 GWh and 
those of the distribution business 
rose 5.6 % from 52,314 GWh to 
55,248 GWh. 

• Enersis was awarded with the 
“Conservation of National 
Monuments 2005” prize in the 
category of Companies, which is 
awarded annually by the National 
Monuments Council, due to 
the successful program named 
“Lighting Churches to the South of 
the World.” 

• Likewise in September it was 
awarded by the Institutional 
Investor magazine as the best 
electric company of the region, 
in the “Relations with Investors” 
category.  

• In October, Enersis organized the 
first international conference for 
Chilean issuers. This was attended 
by more that 200 people related 
to the national and international 
financial market.
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• During the year, Fitch, Moody’s 
and Standard & Poors improved 
the rating and the outlook 
of Enersis due to financial 
improvements, good results, the 
strong competitive position and 
growing demand for electricity in 
the region.  

• In October, Enersis started to 
consolidate Endesa Brasil (Holdco), 
a holding subsidiary that includes 
all the assets in the generation, 
transmission and distribution 
that the Group and Endesa 
International have in Brazil.  

• In November, Enersis and Endesa 
Chile sponsored in Madrid (Spain), 
during the latibex forum, “The 
evening of Chile” in order to 
encourage foreign investement in 
Chile. 

• The clients served by the 
distribution companies of the 
Group increased 3.1% from 10.9 
million to 11.2 million, in line with 
the average annual demographic 
growth.

• The share price of Enersis 
increased 18.7% throughout this 
year, while the ADS increased 
29.1% to 10.99 dollars.

• In June, Enersis set up the 
Auditing Committee and in july the 
“Procedure of the Ethical Channel 
and the Processing of Complaints 
Report” was approved, according 
to Oxley Sarbanes Law of the 
United States of America.      
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325,413 362,404 476,352 429,240 520,514

105,969 103,516 90,093 (78,159) 90,083

732,567 532,644 531,098 634,202 805,333

40,926 (223,748) 12,468 44,308 68,017

COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOTO Edificio endesa

THE COMPANY

CONSTITUTION DETAILS:
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CORPORATE PURPOSES OF ENERSIS:
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OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL

SHAREHOLDERS
NUMBER OF

SHAREHOLDERS 
NUMBER OF

SHARES
%

ENDESA INTERNACIONAL S.A. 1 19,794,583,473 60.62

AFP’S 6 5,591,759,129 17.13

ADRS (CITIBANK N.A. PER SVS CIRCULAR NO.1375) 1 3,068,642,900 9.40

STOCKBROKERS, MUTUAL FINDS & INSURANCE COMPANIES 115 2,407,145,945 7.37

FOREIGN INVESTMENTS FUNDS 27 210,399,986 0.65

OTHERS 9,097 1,578,635,032 4.83

TOTAL 9,247 32,651,166,465 100.00

OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE
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IDENTIFICATION OF THE CONTROLLERS

THE TWELVE LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

SUB TOTAL 12 SHAREHOLDERS 29,930,915,743 91.67

TOTAL 9,247 SHAREHOLDERS 32,651,166,465 100.00

MORE IMPORTANT CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDINGS



SHARE TRANSACTIONS
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SHARES TRANSACTIONS CONDUCTED BY DIRECTORS AND MAIN EXECUTIVES

SHAREHOLDER TAX N° BUYER/SELLER

TRANSACTION
DATE IN

SHAREHOLDERS 
RECORD

NUMBER OF
SHARES TRADED

TRANSACTION
UNIT PRICE

(CH$)

TRANSACTION
TOTAL AMOUNT

PURPOSE
OF THE

TRANSACTION
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COMPANY

INVERSIONES SANTA 
VERÓNICA LTDA. 79.880.230-5 SELLER 06-04-2005 174,659 102.20 17,850,150

FINANCIAL
INVESTMENT

RELATED TO HERNÁN SOMERVILLE,
DIRECTOR

INVERSIONES SANTA 
VERÓNICA LTDA. 79.880.230-5 SELLER 06-04-2005 3,443,926 101.00 347,836,526

FINANCIAL
INVESTMENT

RELATED TO HERNÁN SOMERVILLE,
DIRECTOR

INVERSIONES SANTA 
VERÓNICA LTDA. 79.880.230-5 SELLER 06-04-2005 3,000,000 101.50 304,500,000

FINANCIAL
INVESTMENT

RELATED TO HERNÁN SOMERVILLE,
DIRECTOR

CONSUELO 
ALVIAL SOLER 16.209.886-1 BUYER 11-07-2005 4,590 118.76 545,108

FINANCIAL
INVESTMENT EXECUTIVE DAUGHTER

RICARDO 
ALVIAL SOLER 16.607.480-0 BUYER 11-07-2005 4,590 118.76 545,108

FINANCIAL
INVESTMENT EXECUTIVE SON

ROSARIO 
ALVIAL SOLER 17.409.139-0 BUYER 11-07-2005 4,590 118.76 545,108

FINANCIAL
INVESTMENT EXECUTIVE DAUGHTER

INVERSIONES SANTA 
VERÓNICA LTDA. 79.880.230-5 BUYER 29-11-2005 1,000,000 121.50 121,500,000

FINANCIAL
INVESTMENT

RELATED TO HERNÁN SOMERVILLE,
DIRECTOR
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SANTIAGO STOCK EXCHANGE, 
CHILEAN ELECTRONIC STOCK 
EXCHANGE AND VALPARAISO 
STOCK EXCHANGE 

SANTIAGO STOCK EXCHANGE

CHILEAN ELECTRONIC STOCK EXCHANGE
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VALPARAÍSO STOCK EXCHANGE

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE (NYSE)

LATIN AMERICAN STOCK MARKET OF THE MADRID
STOCK EXCHANGE (LATIBEX)

03  SHARE TRANSACTIONS



DIVIDEND POLICY
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DIVIDEND POLICY

SUMMARY OF SHAREHOLDERS’ COMMENTS AND
PROPOSALS

04  DIVIDEND POLICY
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CHAIRMAN 

Pablo Yrarrázaval
I.D.No: 5.710.967-K 
Chairman of the Santiago Stock Exchange

VICE CHAIRMAN

Rafael Miranda
I.D.No: 48.070.966-7
Industrial Engineer 
Instituto Católico de Artes e Industrias 
(ICAI) de Madrid

DIRECTOR:

Juan Ignacio de la Mata
I.D.No: 48.101.910-9
Degree in Law 
Universidad de Madrid

DIRECTOR:

Rafael Español
I.D.No: 48.101.912-5
Degree in Law 
Universidad de Barcelona

DIRECTOR:

Ernesto Silva 
I.D.No: 5.126.588-2
Commercial Engineer 
Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile 

DIRECTOR:

Hernán Somerville
I.D.No: 4.132.185-7
Lawyer 
Universidad de Chile

DIRECTOR:

Eugenio Tironi
I.D.No: 5.715.860-3 
Sociologist 
School of Senior Studies in Social Sciences, 
Paris, France

SECRETARY: 

Domingo Valdés
I.D.No: 6.973.465-0 
Lawyer 
Universidad de Chile

05 enersis
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TOTAL 201,142,198 28,636,188 3,859,887

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

BOARD EXPENSES

BOARD PRACTICES

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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COMPLIANCE WITH NYSE LISTING STANDARDS ON 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

INDEPENDENCE AND FUNCTIONS OF THE AUDIT
COMMITTEE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

05  MANAGEMENT AND HUMAN RESOURSES
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COMMITTEES AND OTHER ADVISORY BODIES

Directors’ Committee (Comité de Directores)

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE (COMITÉ DE AUDITORÍA)

DIRECTORS´COMMITTEE

ACTIVITIES OF THE DIRECTORS’ COMMITTEE



05 enersis

05  MANAGEMENT AND HUMAN RESOURSES



24 / 25

enersis 05



05 enersis

EXPENSES OF THE DIRECTORS’ COMMITTEE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

05  MANAGEMENT AND HUMAN RESOURSES
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ACTIVITIES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

EXPENSES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE



SENIOR EXECUTIVES
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER:

Mario Valcarce
I.D. Nº:  5.850.972-8
Business Administration Graduate
Universidad Católica de Valparaíso

CHIEF REGIONAL FINANCE OFFICER:

Alfredo Ergas
I.D. Nº: 9.574.296-3
Business Administration Graduate
Universidad de Chile

CHIEF REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
CONTROL OFFICER:

Macarena Lama
I.D. Nº: 21.495.901-1
Agronomist
Escuela Técnica Superior de Ingenieros 
Agrónomos de Madrid

CHIEF REGIONAL ACCOUNTING 
OFFICER:

Fernando Isac
I.D. Nº: 14.733.649-7
Economist
Universidad de Zaragoza

LEGAL COUNSEL:

Domingo Valdés
I.D. Nº: 6.973.465-0
Lawyer
Universidad de Chile

CHIEF COMMUNICATIONS OFFICER :

José Luis Domínguez
I.D. Nº: 6.372.293-6
Civil Engineer
Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile

CHIEF AUDIT OFFICER: 

Francisco Herrera
I.D. Nº: 7.035.775-5
Civil Engineer
Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile

CHIEF HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICER:

Francisco Silva
I.D. Nº: 7.006.337-9
Public Administration
Universidad de Chile

05  MANAGEMENT AND HUMAN RESOURSES



ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

REMUNERATIONS OF SENIOR EXECUTIVES AND
MANAGERS

INCENTIVE PLANS SEVERANCE PAYMENTS MADE
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DISTRIBUTION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

TOTAL 243 8,527 2,883 11,653

(1) Includes: Ampla, Coelce, CIEN, Cachoeira Dourada, Fortaleza, CTM and TESA.

(2) Includes: Ingendesa, Pangue, Pehuenche, Celta, San Isidro, Central Costanera, El Chocón, Edegel, Emgesa, Betania, Enigesa and Túnel El Melón.

(3) Includes: Empresa Eléctrica de Colina and Luz Andes.

(4) Includes: Synapsis Chile, Synapsis Argentina, Synapsis Colombia, Synapsis Brasil and Synapsis Peru.

(5) Includes: CAM Chile, CAM Argentina, CAM Brasil, CAM Colombia and CAM Peru.

05 enersis
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FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

LOCAL FINANCES

INTERNATIONAL FINANCES

06 COMPANY ACTIVITIES



HEDGING POLICY

OTHERS

RISK RATING
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PROPERTY AND INSURANCE

BRANDS

HUMAN RESOURSES
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SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

DONATION OF BOOKS

CONTRIBUTION TO REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

ENDEMIC SPECIES

ILLUMINATING CHURCHES
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CHRISTMAS FOR CHILDREN EXPOSED TO SOCIAL RISKS

ON THE PATH TO THE HUEMUL
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COMPANY BUSINESSES
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HISTORIC OVERVIEW

INTERNATIONALIZATION
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
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07 COMPANY BUSINESSES



ELECTRICITY BUSINESS
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ENERSIS GROUP STRUCTURE

08  ELECTRICITY BUSSINESS
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ENDESA CHILE GROUP STRUCTURE

08  ELECTRICITY BUSSINESS
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DIRECT AND INDIRECT OWNERSHIPS

08  ELECTRICITY BUSSINESS
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GENERATION

COSTANERA

ARGENTINA
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EL CHOCÓN

DISTRIBUTION

EDESUR

08  ELECTRICITY BUSSINESS
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ENDESA BRAZIL

GENERATION

CACHOEIRA DOURADA

FORTALEZA

TRANSMISSION 

CIEN

DISTRIBUTION

AMPLA

08  ELECTRICITY BUSSINESS
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COELCE
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CHILE

GENERATION

ENDESA CHILE

08  ELECTRICITY BUSSINESS
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DISTRIBUTION

CHILECTRA



05 enersis

COLOMBIA GENERATION

BETANIA

EMGESA

08  ELECTRICITY BUSSINESS
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DISTRIBUTION

CODENSA
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PERU

GENERATION

EDEGEL

08  ELECTRICITY BUSSINESS
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DISTRIBUTION

EDELNOR
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OTHER BUSINESSES
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SYNAPSIS
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MANSO DE VELASCO

09  OTHER BUSINESSES



60 / 61

enersis 05

CAM
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RISK FACTORS
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AND FINANCE POLICY
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1. INVESTMENT
A) AREAS OF INVESTMENT

B) MAXIMUM INVESTMENT LIMITS 

C) PARTICIPATION IN THE CONTROL OF THE AREAS OF
INVESTMENT. 

2. FINANCING
A) MAXIMUM DEBT LEVEL

B) THE ADMINISTRATION’S ATTRIBUTES TO AGREE
WITH CREDITORS TO RESTRICT THE DISTRIBUTION OF
DIVIDENDS

C) THE ADMINISTRATION’S ATTRIBUTE TO AGREE WITH
CREDITORS ON THE GRANTING OF PLEDGES

D) ASSETS ESSENTIAL FOR THE FUNCTIONING OF THE
COMPANY
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Holding Endesa Brasil S.A.CONSOLIDATED ESSENTIAL
FACTS

ENERSIS S.A.

Interiem Dividend

Change in the dividend policy

Fiscal year 2004 definite dividend
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The Renegotiation of the concession 
contract of Edesur

12  ESSENTIAL FACTS
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The Forming of the Audit Committee

Procedure for the Ethical Channel and 
Processing of Complaint Reports

Merger of Elesur-Chilectra
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CHILECTRA S.A.

Dividend and Investment and Financing 
Policy 2005 

12  ESSENTIAL FACTS
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Shareholders Meeting

Dividends
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The Constitution of the Holding Endesa 
Brasil S.A.
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Letter of Understanding (Edesur S.A.)
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Change of Director

Merger of Companies
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Other points

ENDESA CHILE
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PEHUENCHE S.A.



05 enersis

12  ESSENTIAL FACTS
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SUBSIDIARIES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
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AGRÍCOLA DE
CAMEROS
Name 
Sociedad Agrícola de Cameros 
Limitada

Kind of company
Limited partnership

I.D.Nº
77.047.280-6

Address
Camino Polpaico a Til-Til, S/N Til-Til.

Telephone 
(56 2) 378 4700

Fax
(56 2) 378 4702

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche 

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
5,738,046

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
57.5%

Corporate Purpose
The society’s objective is the 
exploitation of farmland. 

Administration
Complete with the presence of 3 
representatives together.

Executive officer
Hugo Ayala

AGRÍCOLA E
INMOBILIARIA PASTOS
VERDES
Name 
Agrícola e Inmobiliaria Pastos Verdes 
Limitada

Kind of company
Limited partnership

I.D.Nº

78.970.360-4

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Floor 9, Santiago

Telephone
(56 2) 601 0601

Fax 
(56 2) 601 0519

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche 

Subscribed and paid capital (M$) 
37,029,390

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
55%

Corporate Purpose
The society’s objectives are the 
exploitation of farmland and the 
development of all types of real estate 
activities, including the urbanization, 
commercialization, and sale of lands in 
any legal way possible

Administration
Complete with the presence of 3 
representatives together

Chief Executive Officer 
Bernardo Küpfer 

AGUAS SANTIAGO
PONIENTE
Name 
Aguas Santiago Poniente S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.773.290-7

Address
Américo Vespucio Nº 0100, Pudahuel, 
Santiago

Telephone 
(56 2) 601 0601

Fax
(56 2) 601 0519

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche 

Shares
1,876,271

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
3,075,927

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
55%

Corporate Purpose
To exclusively establish, construct, and 
exploit public services that are aimed 
at producing and distributing drinking 
water; to collect, treat, and dispose 
of sewage water, and to carry out the 
other duties that the D.F.L. Nr. 382 
of 1998 expressly authorizes and its 
modifications. 

Directors
President 
Víctor Manuel Jarpa
Directors
Cristóbal Sánchez
Andrés Salas
Luis Felipe Edwards
José Manuel Guzmán

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Jorge Alé

AMPLA
Name 
Ampla Energia e Serviços S.A.

Kind of company 
Open corporation 

I.D.Nº ( CNPJ) 
33.050.071/0001-58

Address
Praça Leoni Ramos, N°01 – São 
Domingos, Niteroi, Rio de Janeiro, 
Brasil 

Telephone
(55 21) 2613 7000 

Fax
(55 21) 2613 7153 

PO Box
24.210-205
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Web Site
www.ampla.com

E-mail
arochinha@ampla.com

External auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 

Total N° of shares
3,922,515,918,446

Subscribed and paid capital (Reales)
1,505,424,306

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
69.64%

Investments as proportion 
of Enersis assets
2.7%

Corporate Purpose (Extract)
To study, plan, project, construct, and 
explore the production, transmission, 
conversion, distribution, and marketing 
systems of electrical energy, as well as 
to provide correlative services that 
have been or could be granted; to 
carry out research in the field of energy 
and to participate as a share holder in 
other energy sector companies. 

Administration
President
Manuel Jorge Correia
Vice president
Mario Fernando de Melo

Directors
Joao Alves de Azevedo
Marcos da Silva
Rafael López
Marcelo Silva
Martín Serrano (Chief Financial Officer 
Internationals de Enersis) 
Antonio Basilio Pires 

Alternate Directors
José Alves de Mello
Fernando Urbina
Joaquim Pedro de Macedo
José Miguel Bandeira

Principal Directors
Director President
Marcelo Llévenes
Regulation Director

José Alves de Mello 
Commercial Director
Carlos Alberto Oliveira
Human Resources Director
Eunice Rios 
Losses Director
Claudio Rivera Moya
Financial and Administrative Director 
Abel Alves 
Legal Director
Ana Gonçalves Rebello
Technical  Director 
Albino Motta 
Institutional Relations and 
Communication Director 
Carlos Ewandro Naegele 
Government Relations and 
Environment Director
Mario Rocha

AMPLA 
INVESTIMENTOS 
Name 
Ampla Investimentos e Serviços S.A. 

Kind of Company
Open corporation 

Address:
Praça Leoni Ramos, N°01 – parte São 
Domingos, Niterói, Rio de Janeiro, 
Brasil

Telephone
(55 21) 2613 7071

Fax
(55 21) 2613 7153

External Auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Subscribed and paid capital (Reales)
120,000,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
69.64%

Corporate Purpose
To study, plan, project, construct, and 
explore the production, transmission, 
conversion, distribution, and marketing 
systems of electrical energy, as well as 
to lend correlative services that have 
been or could be granted; to lend 
services of any kind and to participate 
as a share holder in other energy 
sector companies.

Directors
President 
Manuel Jorge Correia 
Vice President 
Mário Fernando de Melo 

Directors
Rafael López
Gonzalo Carbó
Antonio Basílio
Marcelo Silva 
Martín Serrano 
João Ricardo de Azevedo 
Marcelo Andrés Llévenes 

Alternate Directors
Joaquim Pedro de Macedo 
José Miguel Bandeira Pires 

ARA - INGENDESA
Name 
Consorcio Ara - Ingendesa Ltda.

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº
77.625.850-4

Address
Santa Rosa 76 Floor 10, Santiago, 
Chile

Corporate Purpose
The provision of engineering services 
that comprise the projection, planning, 
and implementation of engineering 
projects and studies, consultancy 
services, granting of assistance 
and technical information, and the 
administration, inspection, and 
development of plans and construction. 
Apart from that, whether it be at its 
own or at others´ expense, to provide 
all types of construction, to set up 
and to start, for itself or third parties, 
all types of establishments, be they 
industrial or not, and the marketing for 
ourselves or third parties the goods 
and services that are produced. In 
general, to develop activities that 
are related directly or indirectly to 
the above mentioned operations, all 
phases of commercialization, including 
the buying and selling of furniture, 
exporting and importing, and any 
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business that partners have agreed 
upon that relate to the activities 
pointed out. 

Paid capital (M$)
1,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
30.00%

Representatives
Rodrigo Alcaíno 
Alejandro Santolaya 

Alternate Representatives
Fernando Orellana 
Julio Montero 
Elías Arce 
Cristián Araneda 

ATACAMA FINANCE
Name 
Atacama Finance Co.

Kind of company
Exent Company 

Address
Caledonian House P.o. Box 265 G, 
George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman 
Islands.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s main objective includes 
debt financing in the financial market 
through credit agreements and 
the issuing of coupons and other 
documents or through loans to other 
companies, particularly those that are 
involved with the Atacama Project. 

Paid capital (M$) 
3,228,750

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.99%

Directors
Alejandro González 
Tom Miller
Andrés Salvestrini 
Dan Dexter

BETANIA
Name 
Central Hidroeléctrica de Betania S.A. 
E.S.P.

Kind of company
Public utility Corporation

Address
Carrera 5 Nº 6-28, Edificio 
Metropolitano, Torre B, Floor 5º, 
Neiva, Colombia.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s main objective is the 
production and commercialization of 
electrical energy.

Paid capital (M$)
360,982,963 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
51.36%

Directors 
President
Lucio Rubio 
Alejandro González 
Rafael Errázuriz 

Alternate Directors
Andrés Regué 
Fernando Gutiérrez 
Carlos Alberto Luna

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Carlos Alberto Luna 

CACHOEIRA DOURADA
Name 
Centrais Elétricas Cachoeira 
Dourada S.A.

Kind of company
Open corporation

Address
Av. República del Líbano 2.417, Oficina 
Nº702, Ed. Paladium Center Goiania, 
Goiás - 74.115.030 – Brasil.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s corporate purpose is 
the carrying out of studies, planning, 
construction, installation, operation, 

and exploitation of central generators 
of electrical energy and the business 
related to these activities. 

Paid capital (M$)
132,825,650

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
53.40%

Directors
President
Francisco Javier Bugallo 
Directors
Aurelio de Oliveira
Guilherme Gomes 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Francisco Bugallo 
Commercial Director
Manuel Herrera 
Technical Director
José Ignacio Pires

CAM
Name 
Compañía Americana de 
Multiservicios Ltda. 

Kind of company 
Limited Partnership 

I.D.Nº
96.543.670-7

Address
Bulnes N° 1238, Santiago.

Telephone
(56 2) 389 7300

Fax
(56 2) 389 7342

Web Site
www.camchile.cl

E-mail
cam@cam.enersis.cl 

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche Soc. de Auditores 
y Consultores Ltda.
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Subscribed and Part Capital (M$)
2,572,038

Holding of Enersis 
100%

Insvestments as proportion of Enersis 
assets 
1.05%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The company’s corporate purpose is to 
carry out on its own or through third 
parties and/or third-party associates, 
in the country as well as abroad, 
services in general, real estate services 
and immovable asset construction, 
the importation, exportation, and 
distribution of all types of products.

Representatives and Senior 
Executives
Pantaleón Calvo García
Eduardo López Miller

Alternate Representatives
Andreas Gebhardt 
Cristóbal Sánchez 
Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Pantaleón Calvo 
Chief Executive Officer CAM Brasil
Fernando Foix 
Chief Executive Officer CAM Perú
Mario Albornoz
Chief Executive Officer CAM 
Colombia
Carlos Restrepo
Chief Executive Officer CAM 
Argentina
Daniel Strizinec

CAM ARGENTINA
Name 
Compañía Americana de 
Multiservicios (CAM) S.R.L.

Kind of company
Limited Partnership 

I.D.Nº (CUIT)
30-66188247-2

Address 
Av. Vélez Sarsfield 1160, Capital 
Federal, Argentina

Telephone 
(54 11) 4302 2951/58

Fax
(54 11) 4302 2951/58

Inscription in securities Register
Inscribed with the justice authority 
on september 27, 1993 (N° 9274), It´s 
transformation to a limited partnership 
was Inscribed with the same authority 
on january 7, 2003 (N°166) of book 117 
of SRL.)

Number of partnership shares  
The capital is $ 1,000,000 divided into 
1,000,000 shares.

Subscribed and paid capital
The social capital is completely 
subscribed and integrated.

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
99.90% Cam Ltda. Chile

Corporate Purpose (Extract)
The company’s corporate purpose is 
to present professional and technical 
services to companies and national 
and international organizations, 
public and private, and to provide 
advice, technical assistance, staging, 
process control, systems set up 
and maintenance, machinery and 
equipment, transport and distribution 
network maintenance, and everything 
related to production, transport, and 
distribution of electric energy, among 
other objectives.

Senior Executives
Manager
Daniel Strizinec
Alternate Manager
Marcelo Naser 

CAM BRASIL
Name 
Cam Brasil Multiserviços Limitada

Kind of company
Limited partnership 

I.D.Nº
04.214.233/0001-48

Address
Av José Mendonça de Campos, 680 
São Gonçalo - RJ, Brasil

Telephone 
(55 21) 2702-8001

Fax 
(55 21) 2702-8000

PO Box
24.450-700

External auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
252,216

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
100%

Corporate Purpose
The offering of electrical engineering 
services, network and big job 
construction, and utility large-scale 
commercial services. 

Senior Executives
General Director
Fernando Foix 
Commercial Director 
Pablo Edmundo Calderón
Resources and Administration 
Manager
Francisco Loza 
Chief Financial Officer, Planning and 
Control
Antonio José Nóboa
Commercial Operations Manager
Jorge Vergara 
Measurement Services Manager
Santiago Contreras 
Fortaleza Operations Manager
Marco Laforet
Logistic Manager
Marcello Pinho
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CAM COLOMBIA
Name 
Compañía Americana de 
Multiservicios Limitada Colombia

Kind of company
Limited partnership

NIT
830.058.272-8

Address
AV. Carrera 68 Nº 5-21, Bogotá, 
Colombia

Telephone 
(57 1) 4173000

Fax 
(57 1) 5651012

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche Ltda. 

Total N° of shares
1,615,500

Social  and paid capital (M$)
1,615,500,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
100% 

Corporate Purpose
To carry out on its own, or through 
third parties and/or through third-
party associates, in the country as well 
as abroad, the following activities: 
Services: the offering of professional 
and technical services to national 
and international businesses and 
organizations, public and private; 
construction and real estate services 
through the construction and 
refurbishment of all types of furniture, 
and project execution; The importation 
and exportation of all types of 
material; and marketing through the 
purchasing, sales exchange, dividing 
of, consignment, and distribution of all 
types of material.  

Directors
Cam Colombia
Represented by Pantaleón Calvo.

CAM PERÚ
Name 
Compañía Americana de Multiservicios 
del Perú S.R.L.

Kind of company
Limited partnership

RUC
20388101971

Address
Jr. Teniente César López Rojas 201, 
Floor 3, Maranga, San Miguel, Lima, 
Perú
Telephone 
(0511) 5611604

Fax 
(0511) 4523007

External auditors
Gris y Hernández y Asociados S.AC. 
– Deloitte & Touche. 

Total N° of shares 
1,320,610 

Subscribed and paid capital (Nuevos 
Soles)
1,320,610 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
100% 

Corporate Purpose
The company’s corporate purpose 
is to carry out on its own or through 
third-party professional and 
technical services the management 
and purchasing of materials or 
equipment for electrical, water, gas, 
or communication services, among 
others. 

Non Directors
Limited partnership

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Ricardo Mario Camezzana 

CAPITAL ENERGÍA
Name 
Capital Energía S.A.

Kind of company
Commercial Corporation 

Address
Santa fé de Bogotá, D.C. Colombia

Corporate Purpose
The company’s corporate purpose 
is to participate as an investment 
company and to become the awardee 
in the capitalization process of the 
Empresa de Energía Eléctrica de 
Bogotá S.A. E.S.P. and to also invest 
in companies that are dedicated to the 
production and/or distribution and/or 
commercialization and/or transmission 
of electric energy. 

Paid capital (M$)
339,318,563 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
26.2%

Directors 
Andrés Regué 
Rafael Errázuriz 
Lucio Rubio 
Alejandro González 

Alternate Directors
Fernando Gutiérrez
Carlos Alberto Luna 
Gustavo López 
Juan Manuel Pardo 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Lucio Rubio 

CELTA
Name 
Compañía Eléctrica Tarapacá S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.770.940-9

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile
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Corporate Purpose
The company’s main corporate 
purpose is the production, transport, 
distribution, and supply of electric 
energy, nationally as well as 
internationally, and as such, to obtain, 
acquire, and enjoy its respective 
favors and concessions. Additionally, 
another objective with the intention 
of seeing it through to completion, is 
the construction of a thermoelectric 
station, the construction and operation 
of a wharf or maritime installations, 
for the loading and unloading of 
supplies and other products in the 
area known as Punta de Patache, 
south of Iquique, in the 1st. region. 
Likewise, the objective includes the 
transmission line construction with its 
substations between the main station 
and the Doña Inés de Collahuasi 
copper mine; as well as the reinforcing 
of the interconnected system of Norte 
Grande.

Paid capital (M$)
86,33,457

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.98%

Directory
President
Alejandro Wendling 
Directors 
Alan Fischer 
Liones Roa 

Chief Executive Officer 
Eduardo Soto 

CEMSA
Name 
Comercializadora de Energía del 
Mercosur S.A. 

Kind of company
Corporation 

Address
Avenida España 3301, Sector B, Buenos 
Aires, Argentina.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s main corporate 
purpose is the wholesale buying and 

selling of electric energy produced by 
third parties and to be consumed by 
third parties, including the importation 
and exportation of electric energy and 
the commercialization of royalties, as 
well as the provision and/or carrying 
out of related services of the above 
mentioned goals, in accordance with 
existing regulations. The company 
could carry out, as such, all subsidiary 
and complementary activities that 
are linked with its corporate purpose, 
having full legal power to acquire 
rights and to enter into obligations 
and exercise any activity that is not 
prohibited by law or this statute. 

Paid capital (M$)
7,181,150

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
26.99%

Directory
Directors  
President
José María Hidalgo 
Vicepresident
José Agustín Venegas 
José Miguel Granged 

Alternate Directors
Juan Carlos Blanco
Roberto José Fagan
Daniel Garrido

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Roberto José Fagan

CHILECTRA
Name
Chilectra S.A.

Kind of company 
Open corporation

I.D.Nº
96.524.320-8

Address
Santa Rosa N°76, Floor 8, 
Santiago, Chile

Telephone
(56 2) 675 2000

Fax
(56 2) 675 2999

PO Box
1557 Santiago

Web site
www.chilectra.cl

E-mail
comunicacion@chilectra.cl

Insc Insecurities Register
N°0321

External Auditors
KPMG Auditores Consultores Ltda. 

Total n° of shares
366,045,401

Subscribed and paid capital (M$) 
302,578,794

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
98.25%

Investments as proportion 
of Enersis assets
13.70%

Corporate Purpose
To exploit in the country and abroad, 
the distribution and sale of energy, be 
it electric, hydraulic, thermal, caloric, 
or of any other form, as well as the 
distribution, transport, and sale of all 
kinds of fuel, supplying said energy or 
fuels to the greater consuming public 
directly or through other companies. 

Directors
President
Jorge Rosenblut 
Vicepresident
José M. Fernández 

Directors 
Alberto Martín 
Pedro Buttazzoni 
Hernán F. Errázuriz 
Marcelo Llévenes 
Antonio Cámara 
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Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Rafael López 
Chief communications Officer
Marcelo Castillo 
Legal Counsel
Gonzalo Vial 
Chief Regional Distribution Officer
Marcelo Silva 
Chief Regional Services Officer 
Cristóbal Sánchez 
Chief Economical and Control Officer
Juan Pablo Spoerer 
Chief Innovation and Human Resources 
Officer
Cristián Herrera 
Chief Regulation and Energy 
management 
Guillermo Pérez 
Chief Operations  and Energy 
management 
Juan Camilo Olavarría 
Chief Commercial Market Officer
Alfredo Herrera 
Chief Network Officer
Enrique Fernández 
Chief Process Management Officer
Gonzalo Mardones 
Chief big Clients Officer
Christian Mosqueira 
Chief Planning and New Businesses 
Officer
Klaus Winkler 

CHILECTRA
INTERNACIONAL
Name 
Chilectra Internacional 

Kind of company
Foreign Corporation

Address
P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, South
Church St., Grand Cayman, Cayman 
Islands, British West Indies.

Telephone
(345) 949-8066

Fax
(345) 949-8080

External Auditors
KPMG Auditores Consultores Ltda.

Paid capital (dollars)
112,022,703 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
98.25%

Corporate Purpose
The company’s main objective is the 
carrying out of operations associated 
with the head office’s plans and 
investments. 

Directors
Director President
Rafael López 
Chief Executive Officer de Chilectra 
Director
Juan Pablo Spoerer 
Chief Economic and Control Officer of 
Chilectra

CHILECTRA INVERSUD
Name 
Chilectra Inversud S.A.

I.D.Nº
99.573.910-0

Kind of Company
Closely-held corporation

Address
Santa Rosa 76, floor 8°, Santiago

Telephone
(562) 675 2000

Fax
(562) 675 2000

Externs Auditors
KPMG Auditores Consultores Ltda.

Total N° of shares
89,200

Paid capital (Dollars)
569,020,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
98.25%

Corporate Purpose
To exploit the business of sales and 
distribution of electric energy abroad, 
either on its own or through third 
parties. Likewise, the company could 
invest in foreign companies, as well as 

invest in all types of commercial tools 
such as in payments, vouchers, bonds, 
credit, negotiable furnishing values, 
and other financial or commercial 
documents, all with the vision of 
receiving its earned and unearned 
income. As for the preceding, the 
company could form, modify, dissolve, 
and liquidate foreign companies, while 
being able to also develop all the other 
activities that would be complementary 
and/or related to previous transfers. 

Directors
President
Cristóbal Sánchez 
Vice president
Juan Pablo Spoerer 
Director
José Luis Acuña 

Senior Executives 
Chief Executive Officer
José Luis Acuña 

CHOCÓN
Name 
Hidroeléctrica El Chocón S.A.

Kind of Company: 
Corporation 

Address: 
Av. España 3301, Buenos Aires; 
Argentina.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is the 
production and commercialization of 
electric energy. 

Paid capital (M$)
173,336,725

Holding of Enersis (Directa e 
indirecta)
28.45%

Directors
Rafael Mateo 
(Chief Executive Officer Endesa Chile)
Vice president
Francisco Mezzadri 
José Miguel Granged 
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Miguel Ortiz 
(Chief Generation Officer Argentina)
Julio Valbuena 
(Chief Planning and Control Office 
Endesa Chile)
Eduardo Adrián Carbajo 
José Luis Mazzone 
Enrique Díaz 

Alternate Directors
Fernando Antognazza 
Francisco Domingo 
José María Hidalgo 
Carlos Martin Vergara 
(Legal Counsel Endesa Chile)
José Luís Sierra
Luis A.Acuña
Carlos Arturo Principi
José Luis Zúñiga

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Fernando Claudio Antognazza 

CIEN
Name 
Compañía de Interconexión 
Energética S.A. 

Kind of company
Corporation 

Address
Praia de Botafogo 228, Ala B, 4ª Andar, 
Río de Janeiro, R.j. 22 359-900 - Brasil.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s corporate purpose 
is electrical energy’s production, 
industrialization, distribution, and 
commercialization performance, 
including the area of imports and 
exports. 

Paid capital (M$)
99,749,413 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
53.61%

Directory
Directors 
President
Marcelo Llévenes 
José Venegas 
Francisco Javier Bugallo

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Francisco Bugallo 

CODENSA
Name 
Codensa S.A. E.S.P.

Kind of company 
Foreign Corporation 

I.D.Nº (CNPJ) 
830.037.248-0

Address
Carrera 13 A N° 93-66, Bogotá, 
Colombia

Telephone
(57 1) 601 6060

Fax
(57 1) 601 5917

Web Site
www.codensa.com.co

E-mail
tservice@codensa.com.co

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche Ltda.

Total N° of shares
132,093,274

Subscribed and paid capital (Miles de 
Pesos Colombianos)
396,279,822,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
21.65%

Investments as proportion 
of Enersis assets
2.06%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The distribution and commercialization 
of electric energy, as well as the 
implementation of all activities that 
are common, similar, complementary, 
and related to energy distribution 
and commercialization, job execution, 
electrical engineering design and 
consultancy, and product marketing 
benefiting its clients. 

Directors
President
Andrés Regué 
Directors
Cristóbal Sánchez 
José Inostroza 
Juan Spoerer 
Alfredo Ergas 
(Chief regional Financial Officer)
José Vargas 
Pedro Rodríguez 
Edgar Ruiz 
Carlos Bello 

Alternate Directors
David Acosta 
Germán Castro 
Luis Larumbe 
Roberto Ospina 
Omar Serrano 
Henry Navarro 
Héctor Zambrano 
Francisco Miranda 
Luis Rueda 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
José Inostroza 
Chief  Commercial Officer
David Acosta 
Chief Comunications Officer
María Alexandra Velez 
Chief Distribution Officer
Germán Castro 
Chief Financial and Administration 
Officer
Luis Larumbe 
Legal Manager
Alvaro Camacho 
Chief Planning and Control Office
Roberto Ospina 
Chief Human Resources Officer
Carlos Alberto Niño 
Chief Regulation Officer
Omar Serrano 
Chief Auditing Officer
Alba Urrea 
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COELCE
Name 
Companhia Energética do Ceará 

Kind of company 
Open Foreign Corporation 
,
I.D.Nº (CNPJ) 
07.047.251/0001-70

Address
Av. Barão de Studart, 2917/83, Bairro 
Dionísio Torres, Fortaleza, Ceará, 
Brasil 

Telephone
(55 85) 3216 1100 

Fax
(55 85) 3216 1410 

Web site
www.coelce.com.br

E-mail
investor@coelce.com.br

External Auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 

Total N° of shares
155,710,600,088

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
191,825,482 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
34.86% 

Corporate Purpose (extract)
To explore the distribution of electric 
energy and similar services in the state 
of Ceará. 

Directors
President 
Marcelo Llévenes 
Vice president
Luciano Galasso 

Directors
Eunice Rios Guimarâes 
Cristóbal Sánchez 
Antônio Cleber Uchoa
José Alves de Mello
Jorge Parente Frota
Carlos Silva 
Luis Gastão Bittencourt 

Fernando de Moura Avelino
Gonzalo Vial 

Alternate Directors
José Nunes 
Antonio Viana 
Antônio Basílio 
Priscila Sartori 
Antônio José Sellare
Juarez Ferreira 
Antônio Gouvêa 

Senior Executives
Director President 
Cristián Fierro 
Director Vicepresident  Institutional 
Proyect and Communication
José Nunes 
Commercial Director Vicepresident 
Luciano Galasso 
Technical Director Vicepresident 
José Távora 
Estrategic Planning and Control 
Director Vicepresident 
Abel Pérez 
Organization and Human Resources 
Director Vicepresident 
José Ferreira 
Financial and Investor Relations 
Director Vicepresident
Antonio Osvaldo Alves 

COMPAÑÍA PERUANA
DE ELECTRICIDAD
Name
Compañía Peruana de Electricidad 
S.A.C.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

RUC
20220203663

Address
Jr. Teniente César López Rojas 201, 
Maranga, San Miguel, Lima, Perú

Telephone 
(51 1) 561 1604

Fax 
(51 1) 452 3007

P.O. Box
32, Lima, Perú

External auditors
Gris y Hernández 
y Asociados S.AC. – Deloitte & 
Touche.

Total N° of shares
98,538,403 shares

Subscribed and paid capital (Nuevos 
Soles) 
98,538,403

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
50.11% 

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to make 
investments in general, especially 
those involving the distribution and 
production of electric energy. 

Directors
Non Directors closed corporation

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Ignacio Blanco 

CONO SUR
Name 
Compañía Eléctrica Cono Sur S.A.

Kind of company
Corporation 

Address
Edificio Omega. Av. Samuel Lewis 
y Calle 53, Apartado Postal 4493, 
Panamá 5, República de Panamá.
Corporate Purpose
La sociedad tiene por objeto 
desarrollar cualquier actividad 
de carácter comercial, industrial 
y financiero; generar, transmitir, 
suministrar y distribuir o comercializar 
energía eléctrica; adquirir y vender 
acciones, valores y bienes en general, 
así como cualquier otra actividad 
lícita que acuerde el directorio o la 
asamblea de accionistas.

Paid capital (M$)
924,624,645
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Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.98%

Directory
Directors 
President
Alejandro González 
Andrés Salvestrini 
Alfredo Ergas 
(Chief regional Financial Officer)
Carlos Martin 

CONSTRUCCIONES 
Y PROYECTOS LOS 
MAITENES
Name 
Construcciones y Proyectos Los 
Maitenes S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation 

I.D.Nº
96.764.840-K

Address
Américo Vespucio 0100, Pudahuel, 
Santiago

Telephone 
(56 2) 601 0601

Fax 
(56 2) 601 0519

External Auditors
Deloitte & Touche

Total N° of shares
295,100

Subscribed and paid capital (M$) 
3,809,503

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
55% 

Corporate Purpose
a) The construction of all types of 
civil works, installations, buildings, 
housing, offices, etc., on its own or 
by third parties, on company or third-
party land that is developed or not. b) 
The sale or disposal of such works and 
structures by any means necessary. 
c) The study and development of 

plans for such structures, including 
the engineering, architecture, 
financing, commercialization, etc. In 
the development of the company’s 
actions, the company could always act 
on its own or through third parties, 
be it directly or in participation with 
partnerships, communities, companies, 
and legal representatives of any kind, 
of which the company could even take 
on the administration. 

Directors
President 
Cristóbal Sánchez 
Directors
Victor Manuel Jarpa 

Andrés Salas 
Luis Felipe Edwards 
José Manuel Guzmán 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Bernardo Küpfer 

COSTANERA
Name 
Endesa Costanera S.A.

Kind of Company
Corporation

Address
Av. España 3301, Buenos Aires, 
Argentina.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is the 
production and commercialization of 
electric energy en masse. 

Paid capital (M$)
83,025,513

Holding of Enersis (Directa e 
indirecta)
38.54%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
(Chief Executive Officer Endesa Chile)
Vicepresident
Máximo Bomchil
Julio Valbuena 

(Chief Planning and Control Officer 
Endesa Chile)
Carlos Martin Vergara (Legal counsel 
Endesa Chile)
José María Hidalgo 
Roberto Fagan
César Amuchástegui
Juan Rivera 
Eduardo J. Romero

Alternate Directors
Francisco Monteleone
Fernando C. Antognazza
Jorge Burlando 
Sergio Schmois 
José Miguel Granged 
Gabriel Cerdá
Bernardo Iriberri
José Cox 
Alfredo Mauricio Vítolo 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Miguel Ortiz Fuentes 
(Chief Generation Officer Argentina)
Chief Administration and Financial 
Officer
Gabriel Cerdá  
Chief Human Resources Officer 
Rigoberto Allendes 
Chief Planning and Control Officer 
Jorge Burlando
Chief Commercial Officer 
Sergio Schmois
Chief Production Officer
Francisco Monteleone

CTM
Name 
Compañía de Transmisión del 
Mercosur S.A. 

Kind of company
Corporation 

Address
Bartolomé Mitre 797, Floor 13, Buenos 
Aires, Argentina. 

Corporate Purpose
To provide high-tension electrical 
energy transport services, whether they 
be involving national or international 
electrical systems, in accordance with 
existing legislation, to which end the 
company could participate in national 
or international bids, turning it into a 
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public service licensee in transporting 
national or international high-tension 
electrical energy and carrying out any 
and all duly related activities. 

Paid capital (M$)
8,100,174 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
53.60%

Directors
President
José María Hidalgo 
Francisco Bugallo 
Arturo Pappalardo

Alternate Directors
José Agustín Venegas 
Juan Carlos Blanco
Roberto José Fagan

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Francisco Bugallo 

DISTRILEC
INVERSORA S.A.
Name 
DISTRILEC INVERSORA

Kind of company 
Closely-held Foreign Corporation

Address
San José N° 140 (C1076AAD)
Buenos Aires, Argentina

Telephone
(54 11) 4370 3700

Fax
(54 11) 4381 0708

External auditors
Deloitte & Co. Sr. L.

Subscribed and paid capital (Pesos 
Argentinos)
497,612,021 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
50.73%

Investment as proportion of Enersis 
Assets
1.58%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The company’s sole objective is 
investing capital in established 
companies or ones that will be 
established, whose main purpose is 
electrical energy distribution or who 
participate directly or indirectly in 
companies that do so through carrying 
out all types of financial and investment 
activity, except for those provided by 
laws dealing with finance companies, 
the buying and selling of public and 
private documents, bonds, shares, 
negotiable obligations, granting of 
loans, and the deposit of its funds in 
any type of bank account.

Directors
President
Rafael López 
Vicepresident
Rafael Fernández 

Directors 
Alan Arntsen
Mariano Florencio Grondona 
Marcelo Silva 
Gonzalo Vial 
Daniel Casal
Jorge Gustavo Casagrande
Adelson Antonio da Silva
Luis Miguel Sas
Alternate Directors
Luis Diego Barry
Santiago Daireaux
Manuel María Benites
Roberto José Fagan
Pedro Eugenio Aramburu
Rigoberto Mejía 
Nicolás Carusoni
Martin Aldasoro
Daniel Jorge Maggi
Esteban Diez Peña

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
José María Hidalgo 

EDEGEL
Name 
Edegel S.A.A.

Kind of company
Corporation 

Address
Av. Víctor Andrés Belaúnde N° 147 Vía 
Principal N° 102 Centro Empresarial 
Camino Real, San Isidro, Lima, Perú.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s main objective is to 
dedicate itself, in general, to its own 
activities of creating electrical energy. 
The company could likewise carry 
out civil, industrial, and commercial 
activities and operations, and of 
any other kind that are related and 
conducive to its main corporate 
purpose. 

Paid capital (M$)
401,577,519

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
22.73%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
Vicepresidente
Javier García 
Juan Benabarre 
Fritz Du Bois 
José María Hidalgo 
Ricardo Harten 
Alfonso Bustamante 

Alternate Directors
José Graña Miró-Quesada
Edwin Vásquez 
Francisco García 
Roberto Cornejo 
Milagros Noriega 
Jaime Zavala 
Joseph Lessard 

Senior Executives 
Chief Executive Officer
José Griso Ginés 
Gerente de Asesoria Legal
Christian Schroder 
Chief Financial Officer
Milagros Noriega 
Chief explotation Officer
Julián Cabello 
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Chief Commercial Officer
Robert Cornejo 

EDELNOR
Name 
Empresa de Distribución Eléctrica de 
Lima Norte S.A.A.

Kind of company 
Open Foreign  corporation 

RUC
20.269.985.900

Address
Jr. Teniente Cesar López Rojas 201 
Urb. Maranga, San Miguel, Lima, Perú

Telephone
(51 1) 561 2001

Fax
(51 1) 452 3007

Web site
www.edelnor.com.pe

E-mail
enlinea@edelnor.com.pe

External auditors
Gris, Hernández y Asociados, S.C.- 
Deloitte & Touche 

Total N° of Shares
838,563,900

Subscribed and paid capital (Nuevos 
Soles)
838,563,900

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
33.41%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
To dedicate itself to its own activities of 
providing electrical energy distribution, 
transmission, and creation services. 

Directors
President
Reynaldo Llosa   
Vicepresident
Ignacio Blanco   

Directors 
Fernando Bergasa 
Róger Espinosa 
Cristián Herrera 
Alfredo Llorente 
Guillermo Jesús Morales 
Ricardo Vega 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Ignacio Blanco 
Chief Commercial Officer
Carlos Solís 
Chief Organization and Human 
Resources Officer
Rocío Pachas 
Chief Technical Officer
Walter Sciutto 
Chief Administration and Control 
Officer
Juan Pablo Harrison 
General Counsel and Regulation 
Officer 
Luis Salem Hone
Chief Communications Officer
José Otárola 

EDESUR
Name 
Empresa Distribuidora Sur S.A.

Kind of company 
Foreign Corporation

CUIT
30-65511651-2

Address
San José 140 (1076), Capital Federal, 
Argentina

Telephone
(54 11) 4370 3700

Fax
(54 11) 4381 0708

Web Site
www.edesur.com.ar

E-mail
emailservicio@edesur.com.ar

External auditors
Deloitte & Co. S.R.L.

Total N° of shares
898,585,028

Subscribed and paid capital (Pesos 
Argentinos) 
898,585,028 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
65.10%

Investment as proportion of Enersis 
Assets
2.2%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The distribution and commercialization 
of electric energy and related 
operations. 

Directors
President
Rafael Fernández 
Vicepresident
Marcelo Silva 
Directors 
Rafael Arias 
Daniel Maggi 
Miguel Beruto
Rafael López 
Julio Valenzuela 
Gonzalo Vial 
Jorge Volpe

Alternate Directors
Pedro Aramburu
Alan Arntsen
Manuel Benites
Jorge Gustavo Casagrande
Santiago Daireaux
Roberto Fagan
Daniel Casal
Mariano Grondona
Pablo Lepiane

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
José María Hidalgo 
Chief Environment quality and 
Sustainable development Officer.
José María Gottig
Chief Communications Officer
Daniel Martini
Chief Internal Auditing Officer
Jorge Lukaszczuk 
Legal Director
Álvaro Estivariz
Human resources Director
Héctor Ruiz 
Commercial Director
Sandro Rollan
Distribution Director 
Daniel Colombo
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Services Director
Daniel Alasia
Planning and Economic Control 
Director
Juan Garade
Chief Administration and Financial 
Officer
Juan Verbitsky

ELECTROGAS
Name 
Electrogas S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.806.130-5

Address
Apoquindo 3076 Oficina 402, Santiago, 
Chile.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to provide 
natural gas and other fuel transport 
services on its own and through third 
parties, whereby it could construct, 
operate, and maintain gas pipelines, 
oil pipelines, poly-pipelines, and 
complementary installations. 

Paid capital (M$)
11,089,019 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
25.49%

Directors
President
Claudio Iglesis 
Jaime Fuenzalida 
Pedro Gatica 
Víctor Briano 

Alternate Directors
Hugo Fuentes 
Felipe Aldunate 
Pedro Cruz 
Gustavo Rioseco 
Francisco Courbis 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Carlos Andreani 

ELESUR
Name 
Elesur S.A.

Kind of company 
Closely-held corporation

Address
Santa Rosa 76 Floor 2, Santiago, Chile

Telephone 
(56 2) 353 4680

Fax 
(56 2) 378 4794

External Auditors
Deloitte & Touche

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
1,064,227,637

Holding of Enersis 
100%

Investments as proportion of Enersis 
Assets
0.51%

Corporate Purpose (Extract)
To invest in every way in goods 
and furniture and property values 
physical or non-physical, including 
business items, stocks, social rights, 
and company participation, as well as 
furnished properties. 

Directors
President
Mario Valcarce 
(Chief Executive Officer de Enersis)
Vicepresidente
Domingo Valdés
(Legal Counsel Enersis)

Directors
Alfredo Ergas 
(Chief regional Financial Officer 
Enersis)
Mónica Fernández 
Nicolas Billikopf 
Fernando Gardeweg
Jorge Delpiano 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Fernando Isac 
(Chief Regional Accounting Officer 
Enersis)

EMGESA
Name 
Emgesa S.A. E.S.P.

Kind of company
Public utility Corporation.

Address
Carrera 11 Nº 82-76, Floor 3 Santa Fe 
de Bogotá, D.C. Colombia.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is the 
creation and commercialization of 
electric energy, as well as the carrying 
out of all activities that are related, 
similar, connected, complementary, 
and involved with the production of 
energy. 

Paid capital (M$)
555,785,238

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
12.70%

Directors
President
Andrés Regué 
Rafael Errázuriz 
Alejandro González 
Lucio Rubio 
José Antonio Vargas 
Enrique Borda 
Camilo Sandoval 
Juan Rincón 

Alternate Directors
Gustavo López 
Rafael Carbonell 
Andrés Caldas
Carlos Alberto Luna 
Martha Veleño 
Fernando Gutiérrez 
Henry Navarro 
Héctor Zambrano 
Manuel Jiménez 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Lucio Rubio Díaz 
Legal Counsellor 
Andrés Caldas Rico
Chief Financial and Administration  
Officer
Gustavo López
Chief Control Officer
Juan Rincón  
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Chief Production Officer
Carlos Alberto Luna
Chief Commercial Officer
Fernando Gutiérrez 
Chief Communications Officer
Maria Celina Restrepo

EMPRESA DE ENERGÍA
DE BOGOTÁ S.A. ESP

Name 
Empresa de Energía de Bogotá S.A. 
ESP

Kind of company: 
Public utility Corporation

NIT: 899999082-3

Address
Carrera 9 Nº. 73-44 piso 6, Bogotá

Telephone
(57 1) 3268000

Fax
(57 1) 3268011
Web Site
www.eeb.com

E-mail
mtrujillo@eeb.com.co

External Auditors
Deloitte & Touche Ltda.
Total N° of shares
85,871,565

Subscribed and paid capital (Pesos 
Colombianos)
858,715,650,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
7.14%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The Empresa de Energía de 
Bogotá S.A. – a public service 
company -, has as its main objective 
the production, transmission, 
distribution, and commercialization 
of energy including gas, and all forms 
of liquid fuel. Likewise, the company 
could directly participate as a member 
or stock holder in other public service 
companies or associate itself with 

other people, or form a consortium 
with them. 

Directors
President
Luis Eduardo Garzón

Directors
Pedro Arturo Rodríguez 
Luis Alberdí Sanchez 
Gabriel Misas 
Alberto Calderón 
Carlos Alberto Sandoval 
Andrés Regué 
Alejandro Zaccour 

Alternate Directors
Helena Margarita Cardona 
Martha Hernández 
Rafael Orduz 
Lisandro Vega 
Mario García 
Patricia González 
Rubén Darío Velásquez 
José Alejandro Inostroza 
Lucio Rubio 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Astrid Martínez 
General Secretary
Mario Trujillo.
Chief Corporative Business Officer
Henry Navarro.
Chief Financial and Administration 
Officer.
Jorge Pinzón 
Chief Transmition Officer
Ernesto Moreno 

EMPRESA ELÉCTRICA
DE COLINA

Name 
Empresa Eléctrica de Colina Limitada

Kind of Company
Limited Partnership

Address
Chacabuco N°31, Colina, Santiago, 
Chile

Telephone
(562) 844-4280

Fax:
(562) 844-4490

External Auditors
KPMG Auditores Consultores Ltda.

Paid capital (M$)
82,222 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
98.25%

Corporate Purpose
The explotation, production, transport, 
distribution, and buying and selling of 
energy and electric equipment, as well 
as the implementation of electrical 
installations. 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Leonel Martínez 

ENDESA ARGENTINA
Name 
Endesa Argentina S.A.

Kind of company 
Corporation 

Address 
Suipacha 268, floor 12, Buenos Aires, 
Argentina.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s corporate purpose is 
to invest in businesses focused on the 
production, transport, distribution, 
and commercialization of electric 
energy, as well as to carry out financial 
transactions, with the exception of 
those reserved by law exclusively for 
banks.   

Paid capital (M$)
23,649,282

Holding of Enersis (Directa e 
indirecta)
59.97%
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Directors
President
José Miguel Granged 
Vicepresident
Néstor José 
Director
Francisco Martín 

Alternate Directors
José María Hidalgo 
Patricio Alberto Martín
Marcelo A. Den Toom

ENDESA BRASIL
Name 
Endesa Brasil S.A.

Kind of company
Corporation

I.D.Nº (CNPJ)
07.523.555/0001-67

Address
Praia do Flamengo, 200 - 11 andar –Río 
de Janeiro, Brasil

Telephone
(55 21) 2555 9808

Fax
(55 21) 2555 9933

Corporate Purpose
The company’s corporate purpose is:
(i) Participation in the share capital 
of other companies and corporations 
that act or will be set up to act directly 
or indirectly in any electrical segment 
sector, including service-providing 
companies to acting companies in 
such a sector, in Brazil or abroad, as 
a member, or stock holder, like as in 
legally permitted limits and, when 
the case is warranted, subject to the 
securing of mandatory regulation 
approval. (ii) The participation, 
individually or through a joint venture, 
company, consortium, or other similar 
forms of association, in bids, plans, 
and initiatives to carry out the services 
mentioned in the preceding article. 

External Auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Auditores Independientes

Total N° of shares
166,259,080 ordinary shares 
Subscribed and paid capital (Reales)
805,853,914 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
53.61%

Investment as proportion of Enersis 
Assets 
5.56% 

Directors
President
Mario Fernando de Melo 
Vicepresident
Alberto Martin s
Directors
Mario Valcarce (Chief Executive Officer 
de Enersis)
Antonio Basilio Pires 
Rafael Mateo 
Rafael López
Héctor López 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Marcelo Llévenes
Vice- Ceo
Francisco Bugallo
Chief Financial and Investor Relations 
Officer
Abel Alves  
Chief Planning and Control officer
Aurelio De Oliveira 
Institutional relations
Eugenio Cabanes 
Legal Counsellor 
Antonio Basilio Pires 

ENDESA BRASIL
PARTICIPACOES
LIMITADA
Name 
Endesa Brasil Participacoes Limitada

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº (CNPJ)

Address
Praia do Botafogo, 228 , oficina n°1105, 
Río de Janeiro, R.J. 22 359-900 Brasil

External Auditors
Ernst & Young

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
619,296

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.97%

Corporate Purpose
The corporate purpose is comprised 
in other companies, as in being a 
member, share holder or cuotista; 
the offering of services, including the 
management of owned and third-party 
goods related to the electric sector; 
and the detection and study of new 
markets and investment alternatives, 
particularly in the electric sector. 

Representative
Juan Antonio Madrigal 
Nicolás Pérez
Emilio López
Manuel Rigoberto Herrera 

ENDESA CHILE
Name
Empresa Nacional de Electricidad S.A.

Kind of company
Open corporation

I.D.Nº
91.081.000-6

Address
Santa Rosa N°76, Santiago, Chile

Telephone 
(56 2) 630 9000

Fax 
(56 2) 635 4720

PO Box
1392, Santiago

Web Site
www.endesa.cl

E-mail
comunicacion@endesa.cl
Insc. registro de valores
N°114
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External Auditors
Ernst & Young Serv. Prof. de Auditoría 
Ltda. 

Total N° of shares
8,201,754,580

Subscribed and paid capital (M$) 
1,115,200,845

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.98% 

investement  as proportion of Enersis 
Assets
29.15% 

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The production and supply of electric 
energy, the sale of consultancy and 
engineering services in the country 
and abroad and the construction 
and exploitation of infrastructure 
construction.

Directors
President 
Luis Rivera 
Vicepresident 
Antonio Pareja 
Directors 
Héctor López 
Jaime Bauzá 
Enrique García 
Carlos Torres 
José María Fernández 
Antonio Tuset  
Leonidas Vial 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Rafael Mateo 
Chief Communications Officer
Renato Fernández
general Counsel
Carlos Martín
Chief Administration and Financial 
Officer
Alejandro González Dale
Chief  Human Resources Officer
Juan Carlos Mundaca 
Chief Planning and Control Office
Julio Valbuena 
Chief Trading and Comercialization 
Officer
José Venegas 
Chief  Energetic planning  Officer
Rafael Errázuriz 

Chief Production and Transport
Juan Benabarre 
Chief Generation Officer Chile
Claudio Iglesis 

ENDESA CHILE
INTERNACIONAL
Name 
Endesa Chile Internacional

Kind of company
Exempt Company 

Address
Caledonian Bank & Trust Limited, 
Caledonian House, Mary Street 
P.O. Box 1043, George Town, Grand  
Cayman, Cayman Islands.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to carry out 
all business or activity in accordance 
with Cayman Islands legislation. 
Basically, business dealings and 
activities are referring to financial 
matters, with the exception of those 
that the law reserves for banks and 
those that prohibit doing business with 
firms or people residing in Cayman 
Islands. 

Change of Name
The change of name from Endesa 
Chile Overseas Co, to Endesa 
Chile International was adopted by 
shareholder agreement, with date 
August 16, 2001. This resolution is 
under the protocol n°138, August 20, 
2001 in the notary´s office Fernando 
Opazo Larraín . Santiago.

Paid capital (M$)
361,674,589

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.98%

Directors
Alejandro González 
Carlos Martín 
Andres Salvestrini
Alfredo Ergas l
(Chief Regional Financial Officer)

ENDESA ECO 
Name 
Endesa Eco S.A.

Kind of company 
Closely-held corporation
I.D.Nº
76.313.310-9

Address
Santa Rosa 76 floor 12, Santiago, Chile

External auditors
Ernst & Young

Corporate Purpose
The objective of this company is to 
promote and develop plans that have 
to do with renewable energy, such as 
with minihydro, eolian, geothermic, 
solar, biomass, and others; to identify 
and develop Mecanismo de Desarrollo 
Limpio (MDL) (Clean Growth 
Mechanism) projects and act as 
receiver and promoter of the emission 
reduction certificates that are obtained 
in said projects. 

Paid capital (M$)
180,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.98%

Directors 
Rafael Mateo 
Alejandro González 
Renato Fernández 

ENDESA FORTALEZA
Name 
CGTF -Central Geradora Termeléctrica 
Fortaleza S.A.

Kind of company 
Closely-Held Foreign Corporation

I.D.Nº ( CNPJ)
04.659.917/0001-53

Address
Rodovia 422, km 1 s/nº, Complexo 
Industrial e Portuário de Pecém 
Caucaia – Ceará
CEP
61600-000
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Telephone
(55 85) 3464-4100

Fax
(55 85) 3464-4197

E-mail
ilobo@endesabr.com.br

External Auditors
Ernst & Young Auditores Indepentes 
S/S

Corporate Purpose
(i) To study, project, construct, and 
explore production, transmission, 
distribution, and commercialization 
systems of electrical energy that are 
awarded, permitted, or authorized 
by any título de derecho, such as the 
exercising of other activities associated 
with the offering of any services related 
to the above mentioned activities. 
(ii) The acquisition, obtaining, and 
exploration of any rights, concessions, 
and privileges related to the activities 
mentioned above, as well as the 
practice of all other business and 
activities necessary to attain its 
objective; and (iii) The participation in 
the share capital of other companies 
and corporations, as a share holder, 
member, or participant, whatever its 
objectives are. 

Total N° of shares
151,935,778

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
33,121,850

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
53.61%

Investment as proportion of Enersis 
Assets
0.8%

Directors 
President
Francisco Bugallo 
Director
Marcelo Llévenes 
Director
Guilherme Gomes 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Manuel Herrera 
Chief
Raimundo Câmara 
Chief Financial Officer
Guilherme Gomes 
Chief Technical  Officer
José Pires 

ENDESA MARKET
PLACE
Name 
Endesa Market Place en 
Liquidación S.A. 

Kind of company 
Foreign Corporation

Address
Rivera de Loira, 60 CEP 28042

Telephone
(34 91) 213 1000

Fax
(34 91) 213 4199

External Auditors
Deloitte & Touche 

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
5,024,427

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
15.00%

Corporate Purpose
B2B and new technologies. 

Liquidator 
Jean Paul Zalaquett F. 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Jean Paul Zalaquett F.

ENERGEX
Name 
Energex Co.

Kind of company
Exempt Company 

Address
Caledonian House P.O. Box 265 G, 
George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman 
Islands.

Corporate purpose
The company’s objective is to carry out 
all business or activity in accordance 
with Cayman Islands legislation. In the 
case of business and activities referring 
to finances, the exceptions would be 
those that the law reserves for banks. 
It is also prohibited to do business with 
firms or people residing on Cayman 
Islands. 

Paid capital (MS$)
5,125

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
30.10%

Directors
Alejandro González 
Tom Miller
Andrés Salvestrini 
Dan Dexter

ENERSIS 
INTERNACIONAL
Name 
Enersis Internacional

Kind of company 
Foreign Corporation

Address
P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, South 
Church St, 
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Telephone
(345) 949 8066

Fax
(345) 949 8080

External Auditors
Deloitte & Touche 

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
211,895,795

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
100%
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Investment as proportion of Enersis 
Assets
8.0%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
To carry out any legal activity that is 
related to fuel or energy. 

Directors
President
Mario Valcarce 
(Chief Executive Officer de Enersis)

Director titular
Alfredo Ergas Segal 
(Chief regional Financial officer)

ENIGESA
Name 
Endesa Inversiones Generales S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.526.450-7

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is the 
acquisition, sale, management, and 
exploitation, on its own account or 
through third parties, all types of 
furniture goods, properties, furniture 
values, and other business items; to 
carry out studies and consultancy; to 
offer all types of services; to participate 
in all types of investment and especially 
those related to the energy business; 
to participate in all types of companies 
and to carry out all operations, actions, 
and contracts that relate to the above 
mentioned objectives.

Paid capital (M$)
2,559,012

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.96%

Directors
Alejandro González 
Juan Carlos Mundaca 
Jaime Montero 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Juan Carlos Mundaca 

GASATACAMA
Name 
Gasatacama S.A. 

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation 

I.D.Nº
96.830.980-3

Address
Isidora Goyenechea 3365, Floor 8, 
Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
A) The administration and management 
of the Gasoducto Atacama Chile 
Limitada corporations, Gasoducto 
Atacama Argentina Limitada, 
Gasatacama Generación Limitada, 
and the other companies that the 
members agree on; B) The investment 
of its resources, on its own account or 
through third parties, in all types of 
furniture goods or properties, physical 
or non-physical, securities, stocks and 
business items. 

Paid capital (M$)
149,385,595 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
30.0%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
Alejandro González 
Tom Miller 
Fernando Gallino
Alternate Directors
Juan Benabarre 
Claudio Iglesis 
Dan Dexter
David Baughman

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Rudolf Araneda Kauert

GASATACAMA
GENERACIÓN
Name 
Gasatacama Generación S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation 

I.D.Nº
78.932.860-9

Address
Isidora Goyenechea 3365, Floor 8, 
Santiago, Chile.

Corporate Purpose
A) To exploit the production, 
transmission, purchasing, distribution, 
and sales of electric energy or of 
any other type. B) The purchasing, 
extraction, exploitation, processing, 
distribution, commercialization, and 
sale of solid, liquid, and gas fuels. C) 
The sale and offering of engineering 
services; D) The securing, transfer, 
purchasing, renting, obligation, 
and exploitation, by any means, of 
the concessions that the general 
law of electrical services, maritime 
concessions, and water (of any source) 
exploitation rights refers to. E) To 
invest in all types of goods, physical or 
non-physical, furniture or properties; 
F) The organization and setting-up of 
any type of company, whose objectives 
are related or involved with energy in 
any of its forms or that mainly supply 
electric energy or that have to do with 
any of the activities defined above.  

Paid capital (M$)
61,960,040 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.99%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
Alejandro González 
Tom Miller 
Francisco Mezzadri 
Alternate Directors
Juan Benabarre 
Rafael de Cea 
Dan Dexter
David Baughman
Senior Executives
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Chief Executive Officer
Rudolf Araneda 

GASODUCTO ATACAMA
ARGENTINA
Name 
Gasoducto Atacama Argentina S.A. 

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
78.952.429-3

Address
Isidora Goyenechea 3365, Floor 8, 
Santiago, Chile.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is the 
transport of natural gas on its own 
account, through outside sources 
or in conjunction with third parties 
within Chilean territory or in other 
countries, including the construction, 
emplacement, and exploitation of 
gas pipelines and other activities 
related directly or indirectly to said 
objective. This company established 
an agency in Argentina under the 
name; “Gasoducto Cuenca Noroeste 
Limitada Sucursal Argentina”, whose 
purpose is the implementation of the 
gas pipeline between the locality of 
Cornejo in the Salta Province and the 
Argentine-Chilean border near the 
Jama Pass in the 2nd. Region. 

Paid capital (M$)
54,083,449 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.99%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
Alejandro González 
Tom Miller 
Francisco Mezzadri 
Alternate Directors
Juan Benabarre 
Rafael de Cea 
Dan Dexter
David Baughman
Senior Executives

Chief Executive Officer
Rudolf Araneda 

GASODUCTO ATACAMA
CHILE
Name 
Gasoducto Atacama Chile S.A. 

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
78.882.820-9

Address
Isidora Goyenechea 3365, Floor 8, 
Santiago, Chile.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is the 
transport of natural gas on its own, 
or in conjunction with third parties 
within Chilean territory or in other 
countries, including the construction 
and emplacement of gas pipelines 
and other activities related directly or 
indirectly with said objective. 

Paid capital (M$)
32,865,368

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.99%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
Alejandro González 
Tom Miller 
Francisco Mezzadri 

Alternate Directors
Juan Benabarre 
Rafael de Cea 
Dan Dexter
David Baughman

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Rudolf Araneda 

GASODUCTO TALTAL
Name 
Gasoducto Taltal S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-Held Corporation

I.D.Nº
77.032.280-4

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to 
transport, commercialize, and 
distribute natural gas on its own, 
through outside sources, or in 
conjunction with third parties, within 
Chilean territory, especially between 
the localities of Mejillones and Paposo 
in the 2nd. Region , including the 
construction, emplacement, and 
exploitation of gas pipelines and other 
activities related directly or indirectly 
with said objective.  

Paid capital (M$)
1,801,813

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.99%

Directors  
Rudolf Araneda 
Pedro de La Sota 
Rafael Zamorano 
Eric Bongardt 

Alternate Directors
Luis Cerda 
Alejandro Sáez 
Gustavo Venegas 
Luis Vergara 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Rudolf Araneda

GENERANDES PERÚ
Name 
Generandes Perú S.A.

Kind of company
Corporation 



102 / 103

enersis 05

Address
Av. Víctor Andrés Belaúnde N°147, 
Torre Real, San Isidro, Lima, Perú.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to carry out 
activities related to the production of 
electric energy, directly and/or through 
companies set up for this purpose.

Paid capital (M$)
192,606,485

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
35.77%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
Vicepresident
Javier García 
José Griso 
Juan Benabarre 
José María Hidalgo 
Mario Valcarce (Chief Executive Officer 
Enersis S.A.)
Joseph Lessard 
Fritz Du Bois 

Alternate Directors
Edwin Vásquez 
Juan Antonio Rozas 
César Montero 
Julio Lemaitre 
Stephen Mitchell 
Milagros Noriega 
Roberto Cornejo 
Guillermo Lozada

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
José Griso 
Chief Financial Officer
Milagros Noriega 

GESTORA 
DEL PROYECTO GNL 

Name 
Gestora Del Proyecto Gnl S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

Address
Isidora Goyenechea 3477, floor 19, Las 
Condes, Santiago

Corporate Purpose
The company will have as its sole 
objective the provision of management, 
administration, logistical, and 
coordination services as a contractor or 
agent of the group of companies that 
promotes a plan to secure the supply 
of liquid natural gas, its re-gasification, 
and delivery in Chile’s central area. 

Paid capital (M$)
10,000,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
14.13%

Directors
Enrique Dávila (President)
Rafael Mateo 
Eduardo Morandé 
Bernardo Larraín 
Felipe Cerón 

Alternate Directors
Paula Hidalgo 
Claudio Iglesis 
Gonzalo Palacios 
Felipe Aldunate 
Héctor Rojas 

Senior Executives ejecutivos
Chief Executive Officer
Antonio Bacigalupo 

HIDROINVEST
Name 
Hidroinvest S.A.

Tipo de Entidad 
Corporation 

Address 
Av. España 3301, Buenos Aires; 
Argentina.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to acquire 
and maintain a principal share in 
Hidroeléctrica El Chocón S.A.

Paid capital (M$)
10,514,597

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
41.93%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
Vicepresident
Francisco Mezzadri 
Directors
Miguel Ortiz
José Miguel Granged 
Fernando Claudio 
Julio Valbuena 
(Chief Planning and Control Office 
Endesa Chile)
Francisco Domingo Monteleone
Carlos Principi 

Alternate Directors
Carlos Martín (General Counsel Endesa 
Chile)
Daniel Garrido
José María Hidalgo 
Roberto Fagan
Gabriel Cerdá
Rigoberto Allendes 
Sergio Falzone
Viviana Soria

INGENDESA
Name 
Empresa de Ingeniería Ingendesa S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.588.800-4

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is the 
provision of engineering services, job 
inspection, receiving and inspection 
of equipment and materials, a 
laboratory, industrial studies, business 
management in different fields, 
environment consultancy, including the 
carrying out of environmental impact 
studies, and consulting services in 
general in every field, in the country 
as well as abroad, be it directly, 
associated with or through third 
parties, by which the company could 
form, or incorporate itself with other 
companies, corporations, foundations, 
or consortiums of any kind. 
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Paid capital (M$)
1,995,972 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.98%

Directors
President
Rafael Mateo 
Rafael de Cea 
Santiago Sabugal 

Senior Executives ejecutivos
Chief Executive Officer
Rodrigo Alcaíno

INGENDESA - ARA
Name 
Sociedad Consorcio Ingendesa - Ara 
Ltda.

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº
76.197.570-6

Address
Santa Rosa 76 Floor 10, Santiago, 
Chile

Corporate Purpose
The provision of engineering services 
which comprise the projection, planning 
and carrying out of engineering plans 
and studies, consultancy offices, 
granting of technical information 
and assistance, and work and design 
development. Additionally, the 
company offers on its own account, 
or through outside sources, all types 
of works, the setting up and initiating 
of all types of establishments for itself 
or third parties, industrial or non-
industrial, commercializing for itself or 
third parties the goods and services 
produced. In general, to develop 
activities related directly or indirectly 
with the operations mentioned, all 
types of commercial activity, including 
the buying and selling of furniture, 
exports and imports, and all business 
that the members agree on and that 
are related to the activities indicated. 
Besides what has been mentioned, 
a special objective of the company is 
the awarding and carrying out of the 

Fiscal Inspection Consultancy Contract 
and the Concession Contract Justice 
Center of Santiago.

Paid capital (M$)
1,000 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.99%

Representatives
Rodrigo Alcaíno 
Alejandro Santolaya 

Alternate Representatives
Cristian Araneda 
Elías Arce 
Julio Montero 
Fernando Orellana 

INGENDESA BRASIL
Name 
Ingendesa do Brasil Ltda.

Kind of company
Limited Partnership.

Address
Rua Uruguaiana N° 94, Pavimento 
05, Centro - Río de Janeiro, Rj - Cep 
20.050 - 090, Brasil
.
Corporate Purpose
The corporate purpose comprises 
the provision of engineering services, 
studies, plans, technical consultancy, 
administration, work control and 
supervision, inspection and receiving 
of materials and equipment, skills and 
laboratory services, as well as other 
services that legal authorities permit 
in practice regarding engineering, 
architecture, agronomy, geology, and 
meteorology, in all of its specializations, 
in the country and abroad, directly 
or indirectly, whereby the company 
could participate in companies or 
consortiums of any kind. 

Paid capital (M$)
109,475 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.98%

Representative
Director General
Sergio Campos Ribeiro

INGENDESA MINMETAL
Name 
Consorcio IngEndesa–Minmetal Ltda.

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº
77.573.910-k

Address
Santa Rosa N° 76, Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
The corporate purpose comprises 
the provision of engineering services 
which include the projection, planning 
and carrying out of engineering plans 
and studies, consultancy services, the 
granting of technical information and 
assistance, and the administration, 
inspection, and development of works 
and projects. The company could 
also carry out on its own account, or 
through outside sources, all types of 
works, set up and initiate all types of 
establishments on its own account or 
through third parties, industrial or non-
industrial, commercializing for itself or 
third parties the goods and/or services 
produced. In general, the company 
could develop all the activities 
related directly or indirectly with the 
operations mentioned, all types of 
commercial activity, including the 
buying and selling of furniture, imports 
and exports, and all other business 
that members agree on that relate to 
the activities already mentioned. Apart 
from what has already been stated, a 
special objective of the company is 
the awarding and carrying out of the 
construction and engineering jobs 
that constitute the contract named 
LD-14.1 Technical and Administrative  
Consultancy regarding the Fiscal 
Inspection of the Construction 
Contract LD-4.1 of the Laja Project 
– Diguillín. 
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Paid capital (M$)
2,000 

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
29.99%

Representatives
Rodrigo Muñoz 
Juan Benabarre 

Alternate Representatives
Rodrigo Alcaíno
Osvaldo Dinner 
Carlos Freire 
Fernando Orellana 

INMOBILIARIA MANSO 
DE VELASCO

Name 
Inmobiliaria Manso de Velasco 
Limitada.

Kind of company 
Limited Partnership.

I.D.Nº
79.913.810-7

Address
Santa Rosa N° 76, Floor 9, Santiago-
Chile.

Telephone
(56 2) 378 4700

Fax
(56 2) 378 4702

E-mail
rch@mvelasco.enersis.cl

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The acquisition, transfer, 
commercialization, and exploitation 
of real estate and an investment 
company. 

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
25,916,800

Holding of Enersis 
100% 

Investment as proportion  of Enersis 
Assets
1.06%

Representative
Apoderados Mancomunados
Cristóbal Sánchez 
Andrés Salas 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Andrés Salas 
Legal Counsellor 
Alfonso Salgado 
Real state Development Manager 
Gustavo Cardemil 
ENEA´s Project Manager 
Bernardo Küpfer 

INVERSIONES
DISTRILIMA
Name
Inversiones Distrilima S.A.

Kind of company
Foreign Corporation 

RUC
20217264783

Address
Jr. Teniente César López Rojas No201, 
Maranga, 
San Miguel, Lima, Perú

Telephone 
(51 1) 561 1604

Fax 
(51 1) 452 3007

P.O. Box
32, Lima, Perú

External auditors
Gris y Hernández 
y Asociados S.A.C. – Deloitte & 
Touche

Total N° of shares
394.150.505 shares

Subscribed and paid capital (Nuevos 
Soles)
394,150,505

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
55.69 % 

Investment as proportion of Enersis 
Assets
0.41%

Corporate Purpose (Extract)
The company’s objective is to make 
investments in general, especially 
those that are involving the distribution 
and production of electric energy.

Directors
President 
Ignacio Blanco 
Vicepresident 
Reynaldo Llosa 

Directors 
Alfredo Llorente 
Cristian Herrera 
Fernando Bergasa 

Altern Directors
Walter Néstor 
Mario Enrique 
Zoila Patricia 
Klaus Winkler 
Fernando Fort 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Ignacio Blanco 

INVERSIONES
ELECTROGAS
Name 
Inversiones Electrogas S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.889.570-2

Address
Apoquindo 3076, Oficina 402, 
Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to buy, 
sell, invest in and keep stocks in 
the Electrogas S.A. closed public 
corporation. 
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Paid capital (M$)
11,050,925 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
25.5%

Directors 
President
Claudio Iglesis 
Jaime Fuenzalida 
Alejandro Marcuz
Pedro Gatica 
Sergio Arévalo 

Alternate Directors
Andrés Vargas de La Piedra 
Felipe Aldunate 
Pedro Cruz 
Gustavo Rioseco 
Francisco Courbis 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Carlos Andreani 

INVERSIONES ENDESA
NORTE
Name 
Inversiones Endesa Norte S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.887.060-2

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to make 
investments in energy projects in the 
north of Chile that are connected with 
Gasoducto Atacama Compañía Ltda.., 
Gasoducto Cuenca Noroeste Ltda., 
and Noroeste Pacífico Generación 
de Energía Ltda.; as well as in 
Administradora Proyecto Atacama 
S.A.; or its legal successors.

Paid capital (M$)
77,521,124

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.98%

Directors 
President
Alejandro González 
Rafael Mateo 
Andrés Salvestrini 

Alternate Directors
Claudio Iglesis 
Juan Benabarre 
Raúl Arteaga

Senior Executives 
Chief Executive Officer
Juan Benabarre Benaiges

INVERSIONES
GASATACAMA
HOLDING
Name 
Inversiones Gasatacama Holding 
Limitada

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº
76.014.570-k

Address
Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
A) The direct or indirect participation 
through any type of association in 
companies whose objectives include 
one or more of the following activities: 
i) The transport of natural gas in 
all of its forms; ii) The production, 
transmission, purchasing, distribution, 
and sale of energy; iii) The financing 
of the activities indicated in i) and ii) a 
precedent developed by related third 
parties; B) The receipt and investment 
of the goods that are invested. The 
corporate purpose comprises all 
lucrative activities related to the ones 
already mentioned and other business 
that the members agree upon.

Paid capital (M$)
177,562,499 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.98%

Directors 
Rafael Mateo 
Tom Miller
Alfredo Ergas 
(Chief Regional Financial Officer 
Enersis)
Francisco Mezzadri

Alternate Directors
Rafel de Cea 
David Baughman
Juan Benabarre 
David Kehoe

INVESTLUZ
Name 
Investluz S.A.

Kind of company 
Foreign Corporation

I.D.Nº
03.032.652/0001-04

Address
Av. Barão de Studart N° 2917, Bairro 
Dionísio Torres Fortaleza, Ceará, 
Brasil. 

Telephone
(55 85) 3216 1273

Fax
(55 85) 3216 1422

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche Tohmatsu

Total N° of shares
100,461,895,427

Subscribed and paid capital (Reales)
954,618,954 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.45%

Investment as proportion of Enersis 
Assets 
1.16%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
To participate in the share capital of 
the Companhia Energetica do Ceará 
and other companies in Brazil and 
abroad as a member or stock holder.  
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Directors
Non Directors  society. 
Administrated by an Executives  
Committee
President 
Cristián Fierro 
Other Members
Antonio Osvaldo Alves 
Silvia Pereira 
José Renato Ferreira 
Luciano Alberto Galasso 
Abel Pérez 

LUZ ANDES
Name 
Luz Andes Limitada

Kind of Company
Limited Partnership

Address
Santa Rosa 76 Floor 5, Santiago, Chile

Telephone
(562) 634-6310

Fax
(562) 634-6370

External Auditors
KPMG Auditores Consultores Ltda.

Paid capital (pesos)
1,224,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
98.25%

Corporate Purpose
The distribution and sale of electric 
energy. The exploitation, production, 
transport, distribution, and buying 
and selling of energy and electrical 
equipment, and the implementation of 
electrical installations

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Christian Mosqueira 

LUZ DE RÍO
Name
Luz de Río Limitada

Kind of company
Limited partnership

CNPJ (Nº de Identificación Fiscal)
01.171.325/0001-08

Address
Praça Leoni Ramos, nº 01, bloco 1,
Planta 7 (parte) Niterói, Rio de Janeiro

Telephone 
(55 21) 2613-7071

Fax 
(55 21) 2613-7153

Postal Code
24.210-205

E-mail
lbettencourt@ampla.com

Inscription in securities Register
No listed

External auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Total N° of shares
755,000

Subscribed and paid capital (Reales)
755,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
99.01%

Corporate Purpose (extract) 
To develop activities related to 
the electric sector, above all the 
importation, transmission, production, 
distribution, commercialization, and 
exploration of electric energy, and, 
(if permitted), to participate in other 
electric-sector companies as a member 
or stock holder. 

Directors 
President 
Marcelo Andrés Llévenes 
Financial Director
Abel Alves 
Institutional Relations Director
Eugenio Cabanes 

Legal Director
Ana Claudia Gonçalves 

PANGUE
Name 
Empresa Eléctrica Pangue S.A. 

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.589.170-6.

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile.

Corporate Purpose 
The company’s corporate purpose is 
to exploit the production, transport, 
distribution, and supply of electric 
energy of the Pangue head office of 
the Biobío river basin. 

Paid capital (M$)
76,139,754

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
56.97%

Directors
President
Claudio Iglesis 
Vicepresident
Alan Fischer 
Director
Alejandro Wendling 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Lionel Roa 

PEHUENCHE
Name 
Empresa Eléctrica Pehuenche S.A. 

Kind of company
Open corporation

I.D.Nº
96.504.980-0

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile
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Corporate Purpose 
The company’s objective is the 
production, transport, distribution, and 
supply of electric energy, by which the 
company could acquire and enjoy the 
respective favors and concessions. 

Paid capital (M$)
167,750,678 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
55.57%

Directors
President
Claudio Iglesis 
Vicepresident
Alan Fischer 

Directors
Leonardo Contreras 
Enrique Lozán 
Alejandro Wendling 
Osvaldo Muñoz 
Pedro Gatica 
Chief Executive Officer
Lucio Castro 

PROGAS
Name 
Progas S.A.

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº
77.625.850-4

Address
Isidora Goyenechea 3356, 8° Floor, 
Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose 
To develop the following lines of 
business in the first, second and 
third regions of the country: a) The 
acquisition, production, storage, 
transport, distribution, transformation, 
and commercialization of natural gas; 
b) The acquisition, production, storage, 
transport, distribution, transformation, 
and commercialization of other oil 
derivatives and other fuels in general; 
c) The provision of services, fabrication, 
commercialization of 

equipment and materials and the 
implementation of jobs related to the 
aforementioned objectives or that are 
necessary for their implementation 
and development. d) All other 
necessary activities or activities that 
are conducive to the performance of 
the aforementioned objectives. 

Paid capital (M$)
1,203 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.99%

Directors
Rudolf Araneda
Luis Cerda 
Pedro de La Sotta 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Alejandro Sáez 

SACME
Name 
Sacme S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation 

I.D.Nº 
30-65942051-8

Address
Avda. España 3251 – Ciudad Autónoma 
de Buenos Aires,
Argentina

Telephone
(54 11) 4361 5107

Fax 
(54 11) 4307 0701

External auditors 
Estudio Alonso Hidalgo & Asociados

Total N° of shares
12,000 

Subscribed and paid capital 
(Pesos Argentinos)
12,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
32.55%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
To carry out the management, 
supervision, and control of the 
production, transmission, and 
subtransmission system of electric 
energy for the Federal Capital 
and Greater Buenos Aires and the 
interconnections with the Sistema 
Argentino de Interconexión (SADI). 
To Represent the Distribuidora 
Edenor S.A. and Edesur S.A. 
companies in the operational 
management before the Compañia 
Administradora del Mercado Mayorista 
Eléctrico (CAMMESA). In general, to 
carry out all types of activities that 
allow its management to adequately 
develop, in virtue of the fulfilment 
distribution and commercialization 
services of electric energy for the 
concessionary companies in the 
Capital Federal and Greater Buenos 
Aires, all in accordance with what is 
stipulated in the Public International 
Tender for the sale of class A stocks 
from Edenor S.A. and Edesur S.A. and 
its applied regulations. 

Directors
President
Mario Nicolás 
Vicepresident
Daniel Héctor 

Directors 
Eduardo Maggi
Leandro Ostuni

Chief Executive Officer
Osvaldo Ernesto Rolando

SAN ISIDRO
Name 
Compañía Eléctrica San Isidro S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
96.783.220-0.
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Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s corporate purpose is 
the production, transport, distribution, 
and supply of electric energy.

Paid capital (M$)
32,664,231

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
59.98%

Directors 
President
Alejandro Wendling 
Vicepresident
Alan Fischer
Claudio Iglesis 
Gustavo Rioseco 
Pedro Gatica 

Alternate Directors
Alejandro García 
Carlo Carvallo 
Osvaldo Muñoz 
Claudio Betti 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Claudio Iglesis 

SISTEMAS SEC
Name 
Sistema SEC S.A.

Kind of company
Closely-held corporation

I.D.Nº
99.584.600-4.

Address
Miraflores 383, Of. 1004, floor 10, 
Santiago, Chile.

Corporate Purpose
To develop the engineering, supply, 
setting up, testing, installation 
and maintenance of signalling, 
electrification, and communication 
systems, for the areas of Alameda 
– Chillán. Hualqui – Talcahuano, and 

Concepción – Lomas Coloradas, 
which implies the development of all 
activities and provision of all services 
that are the objectives of the Provision 
of Signalling, Electrification, and 
Communication Systems Contract, in 
the process of a public bidding which 
was awarded by the Empresa de 
Ferrocarriles del Estado (State Railroad 
Company), as well as the activities and 
services permitted by said contract.  

Paid capital (M$)
1,505,127

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
49.00%

Directors
President
Cristóbal Sanchez 

Directors
Pantaleon Calvo
Jaime Godoy 
Ignacio Maluquer 
Francisco Fernández 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Jaime Pino 
Chief Technical Officer
Sergio Zuñiga 
Chief Production Officer
Gerardo Zecca 

SYNAPSIS
Name 
Synapsis Soluciones 
y Servicios IT Limitada

Kind of company 
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº
96.529.420-1

Address
Miraflores 383 Floor 27, Santiago

Telephone
(56 2) 397 6600

Fax
(56 2) 397 6601

Web site
www.synapsis-it.com 

E-mail
Synapsis@synapsis-it.com 

External auditors
Deloitte & Touche Soc. de Auditores 
y Consultores Ltda.

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
3,943,580

Holding of Enersis 
100% Enersis

Investment as proportion of Enersis 
Assets
0.25%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The supply and commercialization 
of services and equipment related 
to the computing, data processing, 
telecommunications systems, and 
control systems for public service 
and other national and international 
companies. 

Representatives and Senior 
Executives
Cristóbal Sánchez 
Claudio Guzmán 

Alternatives
Eduardo López 
Rodrigo Morelli 

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Claudio Guzmán 
Chief Administration and Financial 
Officer
Rodrigo Morelli 
Chief Consultant Officer 
Gustavo Pardo 
Chief Outsourcing Officer
Juan Seco 
Chief Factory Officer
José María Gil 
Chief Commercial Officer
Sergio Sifon 
Chief Communications and Marketing 
Oficcer
Rodolfo Nieto 
Chief Factory officer Chile
Pedro Causa 
Chief Supply Officer
Robin Barquin 
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Chief Resources Officer
María de la Luz Soffia

SYNAPSIS ARGENTINA
Name 
Synapsis Argentina

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº (CUIT)
30-65753556-3

Address
Alicia Moreau de Justo 1750 3 “C”, 
Capital Federal 

Telephone 
(00 54)11 4021 8300

Fax
(00 54) 11 4021 8300 

Inscription in Securities Register
Registered at the General Justice  
Inspection, date november 
10,1992 under the N° 10842 of the 
Book 112, part of corporations.
The Transformation into a limited 
Partnership was registered at the 
general justice Inspection, date 
September 3, 2002, under the N°4839, 
of book 116 of SRL .

External auditors
Deloitte & Co SRL 

Total N° of shares (quotes)
466,129 

Subscribed and paid capital (Pesos 
Argentinos)
466,129 

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
99.99%

Corporate Purpose (extract)
The company’s principal objective 
is to provide services related to 
computing, data processing, and 
other telecommunications and control 
computing services, as well as to 
provide training in related activities 
with services provided, among others. 

Senior Executives
Main Officers 
Claudio Rafael Guzmán 
Javier Sampayo 
Alternate Officer 
Mariano Florencio 
Chief Executive Officer 
José María Gil 
Chief Administration Financial and 
Human Resourses 
Javier Sampayo 

SYNAPSIS BRASIL
Name 
Synapsis Brasil Limitada

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº(CNPJ)
01.855.536/0001-51

Address
Av. das Américas 3434, Bloco 2, Sala 
403, Barra da Tijuca, Rio Janeiro, Brasil 
- Cep: 22640-102

Telephone 
(55 21) 3431-3850

Fax
(55 21) 3431-3851 

External auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Subscribed and paid capital (Reales) 
390,334

Holding of Enersis (direct and 
indirect) 
99.99%

Corporate Purpose
The providing of consultancy services 
and technical assistance related to the 
computing and data processing sector 
for Brazilian or foreign companies; 
computing programs and systems 
development; the commercialization 
of computing equipment and data 
processing; the fabrication, purchasing, 
sales, importation, exportation, 
representation, consignment, and 
distribution of all types of goods, 
mobile or non-mobile, connected with 
the object described in the topics 
mentioned; and the participation in 
other companies, civil or commercial, 
national or foreign, that operate in the 
computing, electric energy, or, that 
still operate in the administration and/
or public service operations of electric 
energy, telecommunications, water 
for domestic or industrial and sanitary 
sewage use, as a share holder, cuotista, 
or member; consortiums y companies 
in participation accounts. 

Directors
President 
Leonardo Miguel Covalschi
Directors
Antonio Jaime Bravo 
Carlos Alberto Acero

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Leonardo Miguel Covalschi

General Counsel
Deputy Administration and Financial 
Officer
Jacqueline Gomes da Silva
Deputy Human Resouses Officer
Marcia Caporazzo
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SYNAPSIS COLOMBIA
Name 
Synapsis Colombia Limitada

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº
830.054.730-1

Address
Carrera 11 Nº. 82-76 Floor 6° Bogotá, 
D.C.

Telephone 
(57-1) 607 6000

Fax 
(57 1) 636 4606

External auditors
Deloitte Colombia Ltda. 

Subscribed and paid capital (Pesos 
Colombianos)
238,446,000

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
99.99% 

Corporate Purpose 
To supply and commercialize services 
and equipment related to computing 
and data processing for public service 
and other national or international 
companies. 

Administrators
President 
Claudio Rafael Guzmán 
Chief Executive Officer 
Álvaro Pérez 
Chief business officer
Martha Helena Rico 
Chief Financial and Administration 
Officer
Edgar Enrique Martínez 
Chief Commercial Officer

Jesús Antonio Vallejo 
Chief Consultant Officer
José Ivorra 

SYNAPSIS PERÚ
Name 
Synapsis del Perú S.R.L

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

RUC
20466590747

Address
Jr. Teniente César López Rojas 201, 
Floor 10, Maranga, San Miguel, Lima, 
Perú

Telephone 
(05 11) 561 0386

Fax 
(05 11) 517 1232

Inscription in securities Register
Not Listed

External auditors
Gris y Hernández y Asociados S.AC. 
– Deloitte & Touche.

Total N° of shares
609,230

Subscribed and paid capital (Nuevos 
Soles)
609,230 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
100%

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is to provide 
services related to computing, 
data processing, and other 
telecommunications and control 
computing systems, as well as provide 

training in related activities with 
services provided, among others. 

Directors
Non directors Corporation

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer 
Zoila Patricia Mascaró Díaz
Deputy Human Resources and 
Administration
Jessenia Quevedo 
Chief consultant Officer
Eduardo Bedoya 
Chief Sales Officer
Mario Nieto 
Deputy  Chief solutions officer 
Claudio Sánchez 
Deputy Chief  Outsourcing Officer
Pedro Luna 
Deputy Chief Quality and Process 
Control Officer
Carlos Castillo 

TERMOELÉCTRICA JOSÉ
DE SAN MARTÍN
Name
Termoeléctrica José de San 
Martín S.A.

Kind of company
Corporation

Address 
Suipacha 1111 – Floor 18° - Buenos 
Aires

Corporate Purpose
The company’s objective is the 
production of electric energy and its 
mass commercialization y, particularly, 
the managing of the equipment 
purchasing, construction, operation, 
and maintenance of a thermal plant 
en compliance with the “Definite 
agreement for the management and 
project operation for the readjustment 
of the MEM in the framework of 
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resolution SE Nr. 1427/2004”, approved 
by resolution SE Nr. 1193/2005 (the 
“Agreement”). For these purposes 
the company could carry out all 
complementary and subsidiary 
activities that involve its corporate 
purpose, having full legal capacity 
to acquire rights and to enter into 
obligations and exercise any activity 
that is not prohibited by law or these 
statutes.  

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
84,198 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
7.19%

Directors
President
Horacio Jorge T. Turri
Vicepresident
Pierre Marie Ranger

Directors
José Miguel Granged
Vicente Javier Giorgio
Roberto José Fagan
Jorge Aníbal Rauber
Guillermo Luis Fiad
Jean-Louis Betouret

Alternate Directors
Gustavo Alberto Matta 
Gabriela Roselló
José María Vázquez 
Francisco D. Monteleone
Sergio Daniel Camps
Patricio Ricardo A. Testorelli
Milton Gustavo Tomás Pérez 
Sergio Raúl Sánchez

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Florencio Alberto Olmos 
Chief Technical Officer
Armando Federico Duvo 

Chief  Financial and Administration 
Officer
Daniel Gustavo Isse 
Chief  Commercial Officer
Marcelo Walter Holmgren 

TERMOELÉCTRICA 
MANUEL 
BELGRANO S.A.
Name
Termoeléctrica Manuel Belgrano S.A.

Kind of company
Corporation

Address
Suipacha 268 – Floor 12° - Buenos Aires

Corporate Purpose 
The company’s objective is the 
production of electric energy and its 
mass commercialization y, particularly, the 
managing of the equipment purchasing, 
construction, operation, and maintenance 
of a thermal plant en compliance with the 
“Definite agreement for the management 
and project operation for the readjustment 
of the MEM in the framework of resolution 
SE Nr. 1427/2004”, approved by resolution 
SE Nr. 1193/2005 (the “Agreement”). For 
these purposes the company could carry 
out all complementary and subsidiary 
activities that involve its corporate 
purpose, having full legal capacity to 
acquire rights and to enter into obligations 
and exercise any activity that is not 
prohibited by law or these statutes.   

Subscribed and paid capital (M$)
84,198 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
7.19%

Directors
President
José Miguel Granged

Vicepresident
Roberto José Fagan
Directors
Horacio Jorge T. Turri
Pierre Marie Ranger 
Vicente Javier Giorgio
Jorge Aníbal Rauber
Guillermo Luis Fiad
Jean-Louis Betouret

Alternate Directors
Gustavo Alberto Matta 
Gabriela Roselló
José María Vázquez 
Francisco D. Monteleone
Sergio Daniel Camps
Patricio Ricardo A. Testorelli
Milton Gustavo Tomás Pérez 
Sergio Raúl Sánchez

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Miguel Ortiz Fuentes 
Chief Technical Officer
Gustavo Manifesto 
Chief financial and Administration Officer
Oscar Zapiola 
Chief Commercial Officer
Daniel Garrido 

TESA
Name 
Transportadora de Energía S.A. 

Kind of company
Corporation 

Address
Bartolomé Mitre N° 797, Floor 13, Oficina 
79, Buenos Aires, República Argentina.

Corporate Purpose
The corporate purpose includes providing 
high-tension electric energy transport 
services, involving national as well 
as international electrical systems, in 
accordance with existing legislation, to 
which end the company could participate 



in national and international bids, and 
become a public service licensee for 
the transport of high-tension national or 
international electric energy, and carry out 
activities necessary for the performance 
of its goals, expressly including but not 
limiting to forming part of construction, 
operation, and maintenance contracts 
for the commencement and/or extension 
of electric energy transport lines, to 
participate in financing projects directly or 
indirectly related with said undertakings 
as a borrower and/or moneylender 
and/or guarantor and/or endorser, to 
which purpose the company could grant 
guarantees favoring third parties. Expressly 
excluded are those activities included in 
the financial entity law and any others that 
require public savings tendering. 

Paid capital (M$)
6,111,258

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
53.60%

Directors
President
José María Hidalgo 
Directors
Francisco Javier Bugallo 
Arturo Papalardo

Alternate Directors
José Agustín Venegas 
Juan Carlos Blanco
Roberto José Fagan

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Francisco Javier Bugallo 

TRANSQUILLOTA
Name 
Transmisora Eléctrica de Quillota Ltda. 

Kind of company
Limited Partnership

I.D.Nº
77.017.930-0

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile.

Corporate Purpose
The company’s corporate purpose is 
the transport, distribution, and supply 
of electric energy on its own account or 
through third parties. 

Paid capital (M$) 
3,507,137 

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
29.99%

Representatives
Felipe Aldunate 
Gabriel Carvajal 
Eduardo Morel 
Gustavo Rioseco 

Alternate Representatives
Alfonso Bahamondes 
Alejandro Larenas 
Enrique Sánchez 
Ricardo Sáez 

TÚNEL EL MELÓN
Name 
Sociedad Concesionaria 
Túnel El Melón S.A.

Kind of company
Limites Partnership

I.D.Nº
96.671.360-7

Address
Santa Rosa 76, Santiago, Chile

Corporate Purpose
The implementation, construction, and 
exploitation of the public work named 
the Melón Tunnel and the providing of 
complementary services that the ministry 
of public works authorizes. 

Paid capital (M$)
9,253,808

Holding of Enersis (direct and indirect) 
59.95%

Directors
President
Alejandro González
Jorge Ale
Renato Fernández

Senior Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Maximiliano Ruiz
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
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STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS
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STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. REGISTERED UNDER SECURITIES REGISTER

a.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 

POLICIES

a. Reporting period

b. Basis of preparation

b. 

c. Comparative financial statements

124 / 125

enersis 05



 98,24 

 100,00 

 100,00 

 100,00 

 59,98 

 100,00 

 100,00 

 55,68 

 65,09 

 21,66 

 59,45 

 69,64 

 69,64 

 53,61 

 53,61 

 53,61 

d. Basis of consolidation
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OPERATING RESULTS

NON-OPERATING LOSS (404,993,807) (411,235,193)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 400,339,349 273,634,987 

INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 222,033,106 129,078,442 

NET INCOME 52,520,301 28,179,919 

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 68,016,865 45,902,669 

TOTAL ASSETS 10,253,592,300 11,421,708,070

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 10,253,592,300 11,421,708,070
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e. Price level restatement ( Monetary correction ) 

f. Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies 

g. Time deposits and marketable securities

h. Inventories

i. Allowance for doubtful accounts

j. Property, plant and equipment

k. Depreciation
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l. Leased assets

m. Power installations financed by third parties

n. Intangibles, other than goodwill

o. Investments in related companies

p. Investments in other companies

q. Goodwill and negative goodwill

r. Reverse repurchase agreements

s. Bonds

t. Income tax and deferred income taxes

u. Severance indemnities
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v. Accrued vacation expense

w. Pension and post-retirement benefits

x. Revenue recognition

y. Financial derivative contracts

z. Research and development costs

aa. Statements of cash flows

ab. Cost of share issue

NOTE 3. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
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NOTE 4. TIME DEPOSITS
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259,894,382  466,970,638  

NOTE 4. TIME DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)
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NOTE 5. ACCOUNTS, NOTES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

TOTAL 706,855,230 610,222,508 141,648,811 143,242,632 

TOTAL 848,504,041  100.00% 753,465,140  100.00%
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NOTE 6. BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED COMPANIES

a. Notes and accounts receivable due from related companies:

TOTAL 5,715,640 118,503,650 89,826,992 472,671 

b. Notes and accounts payable due to related companies:

TOTAL 47,468,493 84,442,987 13,241,975 -
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c. The most significant transactions and their effects in income (expense) for each year ended December 31 are 

as follows:
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NOTE 7. INVENTORIES

TOTAL 70,615,427 52,816,642 

NOTE 8. DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

a.

TOTAL 15,980,357 (44,774,980)

b.

c.
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TOTAL 72,326,237 182,030,720 18,335,933 267,665,586 72,897,243 161,483,636 10,731,320 227,306,816 

e.

Current income tax expense:

Deferred tax (expense) benefit:

TOTAL  (178,306,243)  (142,181,891)

d.
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NOTE 9. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL  40,469,156  39,693,950 

TOTAL 21,607,826 21,569,626 21,607,826
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TOTAL 26,506,100 26,501,327 26,506,100
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NOTE 10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Gross property plant and equipment

SUB-TOTAL 10,084,480,540 10,220,125,150 

Sub-total 429,548,988 413,062,854 

TOTAL TECHNICAL APPRAISAL 540,497,366 605,213,627 

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, GROSS 12,802,498,951 13,148,503,070 

TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR TECHNICAL APPRAISAL (127,908,440) (152,723,729)

TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AT END OF YEAR (5,156,374,028) (5,187,027,539)

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET 7,646,124,923 7,961,475,531 
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NOTE 11. INVESTMENT IN RELATED COMPANIES

a. 

TOTAL 6,745,836 32,267,134 98,891,387 198,357,804 

b.

c.

TOTAL 1,429,699,627 1,082,227,109
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d.

TOTAL 33,141,553 356,342 

e.

f. 

ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS 105,499,039 1,659,591 107,158,630 

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES 105,499,039 1,659,591 107,158,630 
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g.
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NOTE 12. INVESTMENTS IN OTHER COMPANIES

TOTAL 40,657,593  51,792,493  
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NOTE 13. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

a.

b.

TOTAL (55,185,664) (55,116,568) 701,402,509 759,942,367 

TOTAL 15,496,564 17,722,750 (36,690,096) (58,778,303)

144 / 145

enersis 05



NOTE 14. OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL 236,853,668 222,337,620 
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NOTE 15. DUE TO BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

TOTALS 73,310,189 57,264,877 - 941,495 37,162,976 138,103,489 125 - 23,730 2,522,501 110,497,020 198,832,362 

TOTAL PRINCIPAL 65,979,170 56,502,647 - 936,749 27,388,921 134,180,949 125 -       23,730 2,513,836 93,391,946 194,134,181 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE ANNUAL
INTEREST RATE

4.73% 3.91% - 3.00% 5.81% 10.88% 3.00% -       0.00% 9.00% 5.10% 8.75%

TOTAL 100.00% 100.00%
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NOTE 15. DUE TO BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

TOTALS 51,008,288 75,137,475 713,533 129,909 -       427,679 64,064,652 33,334,138 1,788,047 1,761,618 348 -       117,574,868 110,790,819

TOTAL PRINCIPAL 48,457,874 73,063,315 710,505 128,690 -       426,606 45,833,425 31,386,091 1,609,242 1,672,500 348 -       96,611,046 106,677,202

WEIGHTED AVERAGE ANNUAL
INTEREST RATE

10.27% 7.03% 3.45% 3.00% - 0.90% 11.66% 12.99% 9.00% 9.00% 0.00% 0.00% 11.06% 8.83%

TOTAL 100,00% 100,00%
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NOTE 16. LONG-TERM PORTION OF DEBT DUE TO BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

TOTALS 120,874,693 126,194,125 165,337,847 141,418,651 - 553,825,316 648,652,313 

TOTAL 100.00% 100.00%
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NOTE 17. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL 48,875,364  42,663,179  
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NOTE 18. BONDS PAYABLE

a.

TOTAL 515,523,256 110,939,073
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a.

TOTAL 2,002,198,838 2,583,266,113
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18.1 Bonds payable consist of the following:
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First program of Corporate Bonds
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 Edesur S.A.

 Ampla Energía e Serviços S.A.
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ISSUANCE TERMS
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Repurchase of Yankee Bonds

18.1.11 Subsidiaries of Endesa Chile S.A.

b.1.-
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ISSUANCE TERMS

b.2.-
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b3.-
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b.4.-
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NOTE 19. ACCRUED EXPENSES

a. 

TOTAL 73,982,488 53,695,231 

b. 

TOTAL 406,796,264 314,456,061 

NOTE 20. SEVERANCE INDEMNITIES

TOTAL 13,173,387 11,408,988 
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NOTE 21. MINORITY INTEREST

a. 

TOTAL 2,800,040,569 3,237,506,218
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b.

TOTAL (169,512,805) (104,746,841)
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NOTE 22. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

a. 

b.

c.

d. 
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e.

TOTAL (127,002,198) (109,725,154) (236,727,352)

TOTAL (123,953,457) (126,907,221) 29,230,557 (97,676,664) (221,630,121)

TOTAL (221,630,121)
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NOTE 23. OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

a.

b.

TOTAL 73,910,529 121,289,071 

TOTAL 158,743,508 213,615,771 
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NOTE 24. PRICE-LEVEL RESTATEMENT

NOTE 25. EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

Net credits - assets 255,577,367 196,488,970 

Liabilities and Shareholders’ equity

Net Credit charge to income (4,944,984) (804,846)

TOTAL GAIN (LOSS) US$  (44,705,229)  (56,331,561) TOTAL GAIN (LOSS)  38,463,281  71,256,985 

EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE - NET LOSS (6,241,948) 14,925,424 
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NOTE 26. SHARE ISSUANCE COSTS

a.

TOTAL 897,662   2,448,552 

NOTE 27. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

a.

TOTAL 17,336,297 35,605,888 

b.

TOTAL 7,093,753 42,035,037 

NOTE 28. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES
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NOTE 29. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

b. 

Enersis S.A.
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Chilectra S.A.
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Elesur S.A.
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Edesur S.A.
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Ampla Energia e Serviços S.A.
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Coelce S.A.
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Compañía de Interconexión Energética S.A. (CIEN) Centrais Elétricas Cachoeira Dourada S.A.

CGTF Central Geradora Termoelectrica Fortaleza S.A.
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Codensa S.A. ESP
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Edelnor S.A.

Endesa Chile
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Compañía Eléctrica de Tarapacá S.A. (CELTA)

Pangue S.A.
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Pehuenche S.A.

Central Hidroeléctrica de Betania S.A.

Emgesa S.A.

200 / 201

enersis 05



Edegel S.A.A.
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Hidroeléctrica El Chocón S.A.
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Hidroinvest S.A.

Endesa Costanera S.A.
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c.

Enersis S.A.

Chilectra S.A.

Endesa Chile
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Pehuenche S.A.

Endesa Costanera S.A.

Edegel S.A.

Hidroeléctrica Betania S.A.

Other restrictions
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NOTE 30. SURETIES OBTAINED FROM THIRD PARTIES

Enersis S.A.

Chilectra S.A.

Inmobiliaria Manso de Velasco Limitada

Compañía Americana de Mulservicios Limitada

Endesa Chile

Compañía Eléctrica de Tarapacá S.A.

Enigesa S.A.

Pangue S.A.
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31. FOREIGN CURRENCIES

a. Current assets
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a. Current assets, continued
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b. Property, plant and equipment
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c. Other assets
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d. Current liabilities
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d.  Current liabilities, continued
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e. Long-term liabilities as of December 31, 2005

TOTAL LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

1,164,871,869 651,189,164 945,525,404 619,062,661 
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f. Long-term liabilities as of December 31, 2004

TOTAL LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

1,329,034,829 1,113,363,245 864,490,826 636,855,225 
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NOTE 32. SANCTIONS

Chilectra S.A.

Elesur S.A.

1. Fine levied by the Superintendency of Securities 

and Insurance (SVS)

2. Fines levied by Chilean Tax Authority (SII)

NOTE 33. ENVIRONMENT

Chilectra S.A.

Endesa S.A.
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NOTE 34. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Endesa S.A.
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APPENDIX U.S GAAP  

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN CHILEAN AND UNITED 

STATES GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 

PRINCIPLES

I. Differences in Measurement Methods

(a) Inflation accounting

(b) Reversal of revaluation of property, plant and 

equipment

(c) Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
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(d) Intangibles

(e) Deferred income taxes

(f) Severance indemnity 
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 (g) Pension and post-retirement benefits accounting (h) Investments in related companies
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(i) Goodwill 
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(j) Negative Goodwill 

(k) Capitalized interest and exchange differences

(l) Accumulated deficit during the development stage

(m) Minimum dividend

(n) Capitalized general and administrative expenses

(o) Involuntary employee termination benefits
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(p) Revenue recognition in Edesur

(q) Elimination of capitalized interest in Brazil

(r) Organizational and start-up costs 

(s) Translation of Financial Statements of Investments 

Outside of Chile
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(t) Derivative instruments

(u) Fair value of long-term debt assumed

(v) Effects on US GAAP of sale of subsidiary Río Maipo

(w) Deferred income

(x) Regulated assets and deferred costs
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(y) Reorganization of subsidiaries

(z) Assets held for sale
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 (aa) Elimination of discontinued operations

(bb) Effects of minority interest on the U.S. GAAP 

adjustments

(cc) Negative Goodwill AMPLA  (ex-CERJ)
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(dd) Extinguishment of debt 

(ee) Asset retirement obligations

(ff) Creation of Endesa Brasil
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(gg) Effect of conforming to U.S. GAAP

NET INCOME IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHILEAN GAAP 13,239,624 45,902,669 68,016,865 

NET INCOME IN ACCORDANCE WITH U.S. GAAP 31,080,625 157,238,037 122,348,336 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME IN ACCORDANCE WITH U.S.GAAP 7,879,688 70,396,975 40,814,631 
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SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHILEAN GAAP 2,651,697,054 2,595,871,428 

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH U.S. GAAP 2,729,387,481 2,741,807,391 
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II. Additional disclosure requirements:

a. Goodwill and negative goodwill

b. Basic and diluted earnings per share:

05 enersis

15 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



c. Income taxes:

INCOME TAX PROVISION UNDER CHILEAN GAAP
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 d. Segment disclosures
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e. Concentration of risk: f. Schedule of debt maturity:

g. Disclosure regarding interest capitalization:

h. Cash flow information:
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i. Disclosures about fair value of financial instruments
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j. Derivative instruments
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Embedded Derivative Contracts

 Financial Derivatives
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Net lnvestment Hedges

k. Reclassification to U.S. GAAP

Net income 13,239,625 -       13,239,625 
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Net income 45,902,669 -       45,902,669 

Net income 68,016,865 - 68,016,865 

05 enersis

15 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



 l. Employee Benefit Plans

Severance indemnities

Benefits for Retired Personnel
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i) Electrical rate service

ii) Medical benefits

iii) Supplementary pension benefits

iv) Worker’s compensation benefits

TOTAL 245,662,065 
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m. Comprehensive income (loss)

n. Goodwill and intangible assets
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o. Asset retirement obligations

p. Recent accounting pronouncements
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BALANCE SHEETS
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
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INCOME STATEMENT
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Net cash flows provided by operating activities (93,755,924) 7,587,378 51,552,563 100,589 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
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MANAGEMENT’S ANALYSIS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

ECONOMICAL-FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

ANALISIS BY COUNTRY AND BY BUSINESS LINE

Generation business

1. Argentina

2. Brazil

3. Colombia

4. Chile
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5. Peru

DISTRIBUTION BUSINESS

1. Argentina 

2. Brazil

3. Colombia

4. Chile 

5. Peru 
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RELEVANT MARKET INFORMATION 

Share Price: 

ENERSIS

ENDESA CHILE
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RATING AGENCIES

THE COMPANY’S MARKET 

Generation Business

TOTAL 53,442 59,017 

Distribution Business

TOTAL 52,314 55,248 11.9% 11.8% 10,886 11,221 1,521 1,568 

05 enersis

15 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



1.- ANALYSIS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING MARGIN 855,978 1,030,607 174,629 20.4% 

OPERATING INCOME 672,983 805,333 132,350 19.7% 

NON OPERATING RESULT (397,874) (404,994) (7,120) 1.8% 

INCOME BEFORE TAXES 275,109 400,339 125,230 45.5% 

a.- Operating income: 

1.-  ANALYSIS OF THE INCOME STATEMENTS
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Chile: 

Brazil:

Argentina:

Peru: 

Colombia:
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Brazil:

Argentina:

Colombia:

Peru:

Chile:
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OPERATING RESULTS

CONSOLIDATION ADJUSTMENTS (357,210) 331,952  30,735  5,477  (389,994) 357,117  31,473  (1,404) 

TOTAL CONSOLIDATED 2,823,601  (1,967,623) (182,995) 672,983  3,215,797  (2,185,190) (225,274) 805,333  

OPERATING INCOME BY BUSINESS LINE

OPERATING INCOME 380,723 407,322 284,199 391,101 1,498 3,106 1,086 (462) 5,477 4,266 672,983 805,333 
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b.- Non-operating income

Total (142,182) (178,306) (36,124)

INCOME TAX AND DEFERRED TAXES
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EXCHANGE AND INTEREST RATE RISK ANALYSIS. 

COUNTRY OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING MARGIN 357,118 392,286 71,226 49,246 113,022 250,527 104,935 105,807 209,677 232,741 855,978 1,030,607 

% R / CONSOLIDATED TOTAL 42% 38% 8% 5% 13% 24% 12% 10% 24% 23%

OPERATING INCOME 283,908 326,101 40,755 15,783 68,293 172,912 82,778 82,314 197,249 208,223 672,983 805,333 
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OTHER RISKS
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Total  215  215

Enersis

Endesa

BANK LOANS
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INTERNATIONAL YANKEE BONDS

Total  2,917  

Enersis

Endesa 
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LOCAL BONDS

Endesa Chile

Totales 613  
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2.- BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS 

TOTAL ASSETS 10,868,619 10,253,592 (615,027) (5,7%)

TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,868,619 10,253,592 (615,027) (5.7%)
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Net cash flow for the year 243,435 (185,665) (429,100) (176.3%)

3.- MAIN CASH FLOWS 
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INFORMATION FIXED ASSETS BY COMPANY

TOTAL CONSOLIDATED 275,508 317,449 393,153 375,936 
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II BOOK VALUE AND THE ECONOMIC VALUE OF ASSETS
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16  UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ACCOUNT INSPECTOR’S REPORT
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16  UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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TOTAL ASSETS

UNCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS  
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CURRENT LIABILITIES:

LONG -TERM LIABILITIES:

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 563,106,641 897,572,524 

SHAREHOLDERS´ EQUITY:

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS´ EQUITY 3,378,990,212 3,657,359,195
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05 enersis

OPERATING INCOME:

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING LOSS

NON-OPERATING INCOME SELLING EXPENSES:

NON-OPERATING INCOME

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND AMORTIZATION OF NEGATIVE GOODWILL

INCOME BEFORE AMORTIZATION OF NEGATIVE GOODWILL

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR

UNCONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
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STATEMENTS OF UNCONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS



16  UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

05 enersis

NOTE 1.  REGISTERED UNDER SECURITIES REGISTER

NOTE 2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 

POLICIES

a. Reporting Period 

b. Basis of preparation 

c. Basis of presentation 

NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

d. Price-level restatement 

 e. Currency conversion 

f. Time deposits 

g. Property, plant and equipment 
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h. Depreciation 

i. Intangibles

 j. Investments in related companies

k. Investment in other companies

l. Goodwill and negative goodwill

m. Reverse repurchase agreements

n. Bonds 

o. Income tax and deferred income taxes 

p. Severance indemnity 

q. Accrued vacation expense 

r. Pension and post-retirement benefits 

s. Revenue recognition 

t. Financial derivative contracts
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u. Software 

v. Research and development costs 

w. Statements of cash flows 

x. Reclassification 
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NOTE 3. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

NOTE 4. SHORT AND LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

TOTALS 18,970,396 2,308,585 -       -       



16  UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED COMPANIES

a. Notes and accounts receivable:

TOTAL 33,921,630 78,863,341 - -

b. Notes and accounts payable:

TOTAL 25,417,921 27,841,759 352,006,629 449,673,246

05 enersis
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c. Effects in income (expense) in each year are as follows:

THROUGH AGENCY:

 d. Conditions of the long-term receivables and payables are as follows:
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05 enersis

NOTE 6. DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

TOTAL INCOME TAXES RECOVERABLE 7,604,854 -     

TOTAL 44,264,126 130,078 220,983 3,017,008 45,014,897 135,142 671,742 3,782,638 

TOTAL  14,473,093  17,555,871

NOTE 7. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

TOTALS  5,800,833  18,789,888
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NOTE 8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL CONSTRUCTIONS AND BUILDINGS 22,090,135 22,085,587 

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 1,023,716 1,199,891 

TOTAL TECHNICAL APPRAISAL 35,189 35,212 

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 25,771,274 25,596,354 

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (12,669,479) (11,863,261)

TOTAL DEPRECIATION ACCUMULATED BY TECHNICAL RETASATION (26,616) (25,468)

TOTAL DEPRECIATION WITH CHARGE OR OPERATION (1,095,531) (1,092,973)

TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AT END OF YEAR (13,791,626) (12,981,702)

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET 11,979,648 12,614,652

TOTAL 15,114,548 15,122,162 15,117,529
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NOTE 9. INVESTMENT IN RELATED COMPANIES

 b. Purchase of Elesur S.A. c. Endesa Brasil
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TOTAL 150,226,148 141,598,084 2,228,372,688 2,343,762,750 (14,380,016) (12,531,504) 2,213,992,672 2,331,231,246 

EQUITY IN INCOME 173.283.190 163.201.598 

EQUITY IN LOSS (23.057.042) (21.603.514)
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NOTE 10. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

TOTAL (53,238,181) 677,727,706 (53,110,052) 731,784,702 

TOTAL 38,881 (566,419) 41,728 (658,300)
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NOTE 11. OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL 7,299,646 12,771,463

NOTE 12. DUE TO BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

TOTAL 100.00 100.00

TOTAL 11,874 32,983 -       -       -       -       348 -       12,222 32,983 
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NOTE 13. LONG-TERM PORTION OF DEBT DUE TO BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

TOTAL 100.00 100.00

TOTAL - 43,562,500 - - 43,562,500 202,113,240

NOTE 14. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES NOTE 15. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

TOTAL 1,170,255 563,645
TOTAL 120,188,071 75,812,589
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NOTE 16. BONDS PAYABLE

TOTAL SHORT-TERM PORTION 162,728,801 9,388,703

TOTAL LONG-TERM 393,722,245 613,341,785



16  UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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i. Enersis S.A. Series B1-B2

ii. Yankee Bonds

iii. Yankee Bonds II

iv. Discount on bonds placed
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NOTE 17. ACCRUED EXPENSES

a. Short-term accruals:

TOTAL 21,609,381 18,660,530 

 b. Long-term accruals:

TOTAL 2,746,895 2,657,414

NOTE 18. SEVERANCE INDEMNITIES

TOTAL 1,981,730 1,862,461 
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05 enersis

NOTE 19. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

a. During 2005 and 2004, the equity accounts movements are as follows:

BALANCES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 2,365,606,672 168,583,951 (236,727,352) 230,391,292 -       68,016,865 2,595,871,428

b. Dividends  - There are no restrictions to pay 

dividends

c. Number of shares
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d. Subscribed and paid in capital is as follows:

 g. Other information

TOTAL (127,002,198) (109,725,154) (236,727,352)

TOTAL (221,630,121)
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NOTE 20. OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

TOTAL 12,313,919 10,354,841 TOTAL 2,860,200 16,534,569

NOTE 21. PRICE-LEVEL RESTATEMENT

NET CREDIT-ASSETS 133,547,142 97,053,121 
NET CHARGE-LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(135,166,480) (99,261,785)

NET CHARGE TO INCOME (1,619,338) (2,208,664)
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NOTE 22. EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

TOTAL GAIN (LOSS)  (35,355,266) (28,710,038) TOTAL GAIN (LOSS) 28,816,810 33,990,350 

EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE- NET
INCOME (LOSS)

(6.538.456) 5.280.312

NOTE 23. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

TOTAL 444,178 13,099,629

TOTAL 5,844,831 2,810,074

TOTAL 55,921,323 2,198,531
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NOTE 24. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES

NOTE 25. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
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 c. Restrictions:
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NOTE 26. SURETIES OBTAINED FROM THIRD PARTIES

TOTAL 105,854

TOTAL 251,741
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NOTE 27. FOREIGN CURRENCIES

a. Current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 101,956,387 102,875,113

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 11,979,648 12,614,652

TOTAL 3,378,990,212 3,657,359,195

b. Property, plant and equipment

c. Other assets
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TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 39,861,645 91,900,702 180,150,498 16,188,915 

d. Current liabilities
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e. Long-term liabilities, December 31, 2005

f. Long-term liabilities, December 31, 2004

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 49,717,191 3,363,485 130,928,960 379,097,005 

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 81,958,854 205,467,832 10,210,240 599,935,598 
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NOTE 28. SANCTIONS

NOTE 29. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

NOTE 30. ENVIRONMENT
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I.- MANAGEMENT’S ANALYSIS OF UNCONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING MARGIN 3,452 3,444 (8) (0.2%)

OPERATING INCOME (14,486) (13,604) 882 (6.1%)

NON-OPERATING RESULT 42,791 67,109 24,318 56.8% 

1.- ANALYSIS OF INCOME STATEMENT



16  UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND INTEREST RATE ANALYSIS
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2. BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS

TOTAL ASSETS 3,657,359 3,378,990 (278,369) (7.6%) TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,657,359 3,378,990 (278,369) (7.6%)



16  UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

05 enersis

3. – MAIN CASH FLOW
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II. BOOK VALUE AND ECONOMIC VALUE OF ASSETS
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
OF SUBSIDIARIES

SUMMARIZED BALANCE SHEETS BY SUBSIDIARY 317 
SUMMARIZED INCOME STATEMENTS BY SUBSIDIARY  317
SUMMARIZED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS BY SUBSIDIARY  317
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ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS 1,027,593,054 1,115,771,279 28,784,388 24,602,849

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY 1,027,593,054 1,115,771,279 28,784,388 24,602,849

SUMMARIZED BALANCE SHEETS BY SUBSIDIARY

SUMMARIZED INCOME STATEMENTS BY SUBSIDIARY

OPERATING INCOME

NET OPERATING INCOME 115,429,337 101,125,625 3,458,376 6,216,129

NON OPERATING INCOME

NET NON OPERATING INCOME (18,470,498) (28,907,473) 79,021 202,805

NET IMCOME (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 77,881,177 80,105,154 2,051,652 4,354,327

SUMMARIZED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS BY SUBSIDIARY

NET POSITIVE (NEGATIVE) CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD (7,962,051) (33,537,969) 1,388,806 (300,835)

NET VARIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (8,099,364) (34,661,884) 1,299,281 (360,644)

INITIAL BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 9,536,711 44,198,596 2,077,427 2,438,072

FINAL BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 1,437,347 9,536,712 3,376,708 2,077,428



71,500,476 81,100,007 80,891,046 68,890,650 379,481,633 417,948,015 312,350,419 355,302,700

71,500,476 81,100,007 80,891,046 68,890,650 379,481,633 417,948,015 312,350,419 355,302,700

1,035,265 (88,424) 11,074,539 9,565,605  -  - 28,314,490 28,825,629

2,114,339 3,911,590 (4,930,548) 775,899 (9,747,473) (8,545,187) 538,967 (10,077,184)

2,492,668 3,114,206 4,740,699 8,922,163 (9,747,473) (8,545,187) 10,944,621 542,559

12,639 (50,552) (1,057,720) 530,630 (1,423,606) (2,115,773) (3,942,884) (455,312)

18,014 (48,200) (1,467,717) 1,026,122 (1,408,313) (2,115,969) 1,183,441 (455,312)

31,722 79,922 2,960,027 1,933,904 1,489,619 3,605,588 560,090 1,086,401

49,736 31,722 1,492,310 2,960,026 81,306 1,489,619 1,743,531 631,089
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621,983,104 718,789,455 4,874,470,868 5,509,095,103 831,700,114 1,121,530,410 2,782,933,732  -

621,983,104 718,789,455 4,874,470,868 5,509,095,103 831,700,114 1,121,530,410 2,782,933,732  -

3,661,039 (262,398) 394,861,971 382,310,076 102,342,370 87,489,271 53,862,662  -

(14,940,650) (9,124,675) (155,126,449) (171,052,839) (671,704) 3,504,132 (4,226,243)  -

(17,540,214) (17,746,497) 110,622,993 86,805,151 66,791,678 58,715,436 31,785,007  -

229,882 4,005,672 (151,253,643) 73,806,787 (164,879,257) 172,635,078 43,407,791  -

1,484,429 4,005,672 (156,788,914) 64,377,268 (172,565,325) 168,194,070 28,382,585  -

20,744,609 19,368,600 238,153,676 173,776,408 200,558,341 57,787,791 179,407,462  -

22,229,038 23,374,272 81,364,762 238,153,676 27,993,016 225,981,861 207,790,047  -
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